RECEIVED

RCA NO. 702

SECOND REVISED SHEET NO. 1 APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 1

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

С

С

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

TARIFF FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

Original Tariff Number 1 Regulatory Commission of Alaska Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity Number 702

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY 1410 RUDAKOF CIRCLE ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99508

SERVING THE COMMUNITY OF ADAK

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

auten TANH

BY: Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 2

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SECTION | | | BEGINNING AT SHEET # |
|---------|--------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| | SERV | ICE AREA | |
| | DDN V | Service Area Map | 6 |
| | | Service Area Description | 7 |
| 1.0 | GENE | RAL | |
| | 1.01 | Contacting the Company | 8 |
| | 1.02 | Tariff Adoption and Revisions | 8 |
| | 1.03 | Conflicts | 8 |
| | 1.04 | Customer Complaints | 8 |
| | 1.05 | Explanation of Symbols | 9 |
| | 1.06 | Definitions | 9 |
| 2.0 | NATU | RE OF SERVICES OFFERED | |
| | 2.01 | General Description | 24 |
| | 2.02 | Advance Payments Required | 24 |
| | 2.03 | Provision of Service | 24 |
| | 2.04 | Demarcation Point | 24 |
| | 2.05 | Availability of Facilities | 25 |
| | 2.06 | Liability | 26 |
| | 2.07 | Transmitting Messages | 26 |
| | 2.08 | Interruptions of Service | 26 |
| | 2.09 | Directory, Listings and Numbers | 26 |
| | 2.10 | Use of Connecting Company Lines | 27 |
| | 2.11 | Customer Relations | 28 |
| | 2.12 | Defacement of Premises | 28 |
| | 2.13 | Adjustment of Charges | 29 |
| 3.0 | USE C | OF SERVICE AND FACILITIES | |
| | 3.01 | Provision and Ownership of Facilities | 29 |
| | 3.02 | Violation of Regulations | 29 |
| | 3.03 | Limitations and Use of Service | 30 |

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY an Larry Mayes

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED

SHEET NO. 3

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

| SECTION | | | BEGINNING AT SHEET # | |
|---------|------|--|-------------------------|---|
| 4.0 | ESTA | BLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE | | |
| | 4.01 | Application for Service | 32 | |
| | 4.02 | Construction Charges | 33 | |
| | 4.03 | Minimum Contract Periods and Termination of Service | 33 | |
| | 4.04 | Space and Power at Customer's Premises | 35 | Т |
| | 4.05 | Installation and Maintenance | 35 | |
| | 4.06 | Customer Owned and Maintained Equipment | 35 | |
| | 4.07 | Work Performed Outside Regular Working Hours | 37 | |
| | 4.08 | Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers | 37 | |
| | 4.09 | Provision and Ownership of Directories | 37 | |
| | 4.10 | Special Contracts | 38 | |
| | 4.11 | Alterations on the Customer's Premises | 38 | |
| 5.0 | ESTA | BLISHING AND MAINTAINING CREDIT | | |
| | 5.01 | Establishing Credit | 38 | |
| | 5.02 | Discontinuing Service for Failure to Maintain Credit | 39 | |
| | 5.03 | Unpaid Accounts | 39 | |
| | 5.04 | Service Restoral Charge | 39 | |
| | 5.05 | Re-Establishing Credit | 39 | |
| 6.0 | PAYM | IENT ARRANGEMENTS | | |
| | 6.01 | Advance Payments | 40 | |
| | 6.02 | Deposits | 40 | |
| | 6.03 | Payment for Service | 42 | |
| | 6.04 | Deferred Payment Plan | 43 | |
| | 6.05 | Non-Payment of Bills | 44 | |
| | 6.06 | Paid Delinquent Bills | 45 | |
| | 6.07 | Disputed Bills | 45 | |
| | 6.08 | Dishonored Checks | 45 | |
| | 6.09 | Adjustments for Certain Local Taxes and Fees | 45 | |
| | 6.10 | Back Billing | 46 | |
| | 6.11 | Regulatory Commission of Alaska | 46 | |
| | 6.12 | Collections | 46 | |

PURSUANT TO:

BY

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

an

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

alles

Title: General Manager

Ν

Larry Mayes 🥖

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED

SHEET NO. 4

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

SHEET NO. 4 CANCELING ORIGINAL

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

| SECTION | | | BEGINNING AT SHEET # | |
|---------|------|---|-------------------------|---|
| 7.0 | GENE | RAL EXCHANGE SERVICES | | |
| | 7.01 | Business Exchange Access Service | 47 | |
| | 7.02 | Custom Calling Service | 48 | |
| | 7.03 | Direct Inward Dialing Service | 51 | |
| | 7.04 | Directory Assistance Service | 52 | |
| | 7.05 | Directory Service | 54 | С |
| | 7.06 | Facility Reservation Service | 65 | |
| | 7.07 | Interexchange Service | 66 | |
| | 7.08 | Line Extension Service | 67 | |
| | 7.09 | Low Income Assistance – Enhanced | 69 | |
| | 7.10 | Payphone Service | 72 | |
| | 7.11 | Residential Exchange Access Service | 74 | |
| | 7.12 | Service Charges | 75 | |
| | 7.13 | Special Access Service | 77 | |
| | 7.14 | Special Construction | 82 | |
| | 7.15 | Special Contracts | 84 | |
| | 7.16 | Special Number Service | 86 | |
| | 7.17 | Underground Locate Service | 87 | |
| | 7.18 | Universal Access Surcharge | 88 | |
| | 7.19 | Universal Service Discount for Eligible Schools and Libraries | 88 | |
| | 7.20 | Wireless Interconnection Service | 89 | |
| | 7.21 | Reserved for Future Use | 96.1 | Т |
| | 7.22 | Reserved for Future Use | 96.6 | Т |
| | 7.23 | Reserved for Future Use | 96.8 | Т |
| | 7.24 | Basic Exchange Telecommunications Radio Service | 96.9 | Ν |
| | 7.25 | Recreational Cabin Local Access Service | 96.11 | 1 |
| | 7.26 | Special Promotional Offers | 96.12 | I |

PURSUANT TO:

BY:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

ares

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

_____ Title: General Manager

Larry Mayes

APR 2 2 2008

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

SECOND REVISED SHEE

SHEET NO. 5

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

CANCELING THIRD REVISED SHEET NO. 5

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

TABLE OF CONTENTS (continued)

SECTION

8.0

BEGINNING AT SHEET

|) | RATE | SCHEDULES | | |
|---|------|---|-----|---|
| | 8.01 | Access Service – Business and Residence | 97 | |
| | 8.02 | Custom Calling Service | 98 | |
| | 8.03 | Direct Inward Dialing Service | 99 | |
| | 8.04 | Directory Assistance Service | 99 | |
| | 8.05 | Directory Service | 100 | |
| | 8.06 | Facility Reservation Service | 101 | |
| | 8.07 | Lifeline and Link Up Service | 101 | |
| | 8.08 | Line Extension Service | 103 | |
| | 8.09 | Payphone Access Service | 103 | |
| | 8.10 | Regulatory Cost Charge | 104 | |
| | 8.11 | Reserved for Future Use | 105 | |
| | 8.12 | Service Charges | 105 | |
| | 8.13 | Special Access Service | 106 | |
| | 8.14 | Special Construction | 108 | |
| | 8.15 | Special Number Service | 108 | |
| | 8.16 | Underground Locate Service | 109 | |
| | 8.17 | Universal Access Charge Service | 109 | |
| | 8.18 | Universal Service Discount for Eligible Schools and Libraries | 110 | Т |
| | 8.19 | Wireless Interconnection Service | 111 | |
| | 8.20 | Alaska Universal Service Fund Surcharge | 113 | |
| | 8.21 | Reserved for Future Use | 114 | Т |
| | 8.22 | Reserved for Future Use | 116 | Т |
| | 8.23 | Reserved for Future Use | 117 | Т |
| | 8.24 | Recreational Cabin Local Access Service | 118 | |
| | | | | |

PURSUANT TO: TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY BY: _________ Title: General Manager Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004



SHEET NO. 6

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY



Pursuant to U-03-76(3) EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY BY: Annuary 19, 2005 Title: General Manager Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

CANCELING SHEET NO

State ef Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alasko

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

SERVICE AREA DESCRIPTION

SHEET NO. 7

On Adak Island, that part of the island east of the Bay of Islands and north of Latitude 51°47'15"N.

The area described contains approximately 61,000 acres of land formerly considered the U.S. Naval Facility Military Reservation on Adak Island, Alaska. The area south of 51°47'15"N is designated Aleutian Islands Wilderness.

T94S, R194W, All Sections
T95S, R194W, All Sections
T95S, R195W, All Sections
T95S, R196W, All Sections
T96S, R193W, All Sections
T96S, R194W, All Sections
T96S, R195W, All Sections
T96S, R195W, All Sections on Adak Island
T97S, R196W, All Sections North of 51° 47' 15" North Latitude
T97S, R196W, All Sections North of 51° 47' 15" North Latitude
T97S, R197W. All Sections North of 51° 47' 15" North Latitude
T97S, R197W. All Sections North of 51° 47' 15" North Latitude

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)
EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005
ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY
BY: Title: General Manager
Larry Mayes

RECEIVED

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 8 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|--------------------|---------------|-------------|-----------------|
| CANCEL | ING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 8 | STATE OF ALASKA |

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

GENERAL 1.0

- 1.01 Contacting the Company
 - (a) Customers may obtain service and rate information, make payments, submit applications for service, receive explanations of their bills, and inspect and obtain copies of the Company's tariff at the Company's business office at the following locations:

Adak Eagle Enterprises, LLC dba Adak Telephone Utility At Adak - #1 Mechanic Road, Adak, AK 99546 At Anchorage - 1410 Rudakof Circle Anchorage, AK 99508

- The business office is open during the following hours: (b) 8:00 am to 5:00 pm
- (c) The business office telephone number is: Toll Free (888) 328-4222 Anchorage (907) 222-0844 Fax (907) 222-0845

1.02 Tariff Adoption and Revisions

This tariff has been adopted in compliance with the requirements of the Regulatory Commission of Alaska (RCA). To become effective, revisions must be approved by the RCA.

1.03 Conflicts

If the tariff rules conflict with a rate schedule or special contract, the provisions of the rate schedule or special contract apply. If a rate schedule conflicts with a special contract, the provisions of the special contract apply.

1.04 **Customer Complaints**

The Company wants to resolve customer complaints as quickly as possible. The Company will respond to the substance of each service complaint or other customer correspondence within ten business days of its receipt.

| PURSUANT TO: | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | |
|---|---------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 | | | | | |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | | | | |
| BY: Larry Mayes | Title: General Manager | | | | | |

С

Т

D

MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 9

SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

CANCELING

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

- 1.05 Explanation of Symbols
- (C) Changed condition or regulation
- (D) Discontinued rate, condition or regulation
- (I) Increase
- (L) Material has been relocated from or to another sheet or place in the tariff with no change in text, rate, rule or regulation
- (N) New rate, condition, regulation or sheet
- (R) Reduction
- (S) Reissued matter
- (T) Change in text for clarification
- 1.06 Definitions

<u>Abandonment of Service</u> - Service may be considered abandoned if a new applicant requests service at a location where service is already being provided, and/or the existing customer cannot be located or contacted to verify continuation of existing service, and if, in the opinion of the Company the service has been found to have been abandoned by the customer.

<u>Access Denial</u> - Service provided by the Company that denies access to selected features of the telecommunications system from that access line or station.

<u>Access Line</u> - The serving Central Office equipment and all outside plant facilities needed to connect the Central Office with the customer premises. The facilities are Company provided and maintained to provide access to and from the telecommunications network for message toll service and for local calling appropriate to the tariff offering selected by the customer.

<u>Access Line Charge</u> - The charge for facilities provided by the Company from the Central Office to the subscriber's premises terminating at the point of demarcation.

Actual Cost - Defined as labor and materials, including the charges for supervision and other overhead.

<u>Additional Listing</u> - Any listing of name or other authorized information in connection with a customer's telephone number in addition to that which he/she is entitled in connection with his/her regular service.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:_

Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 10 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |

CEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.10

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPAISSION OF ALASKA

D

N

Ν

1.0 **GENERAL** (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

Advance-In-Aid-Of-Construction - A potentially refundable sum of money an applicant must sometimes pay as a condition of obtaining service from the Company.

Airline Mileage - The shortest distance between two locations.

Applicant - An individual, firm, corporation, partnership, institution or association, whether public or private, applying for or requesting telephone service from the Company.

Auxiliary Line - An additional and independent telecommunication channel from the Central Office to the same premises as the main line and associated therewith.

Base Line - Pole line, buried wire and buried cable constructed along a public highway or such facilities constructed on private property serving two or more subscribers.

Basic Exchange Access Service - The furnishing of telecommunications service to residential and business customers within a specified geographical area for local calling and access to and from the telecommunications network for message toll service.

Base Rate Area – An area within an exchange that usually contains the most compact development and where basic exchange access line rates apply without any additional charges. The exchange and base rate area may be identical.

Battery Power - Direct current electrical energy furnished on the customer's premises by means of a circuit from the central office or other source of supply to private branch exchange systems or other equipment requiring separate electrical energy.

Basic Exchange Telecommunications Radio Service (BETRS) - A wireless system providing basic telephone service using VHF radio frequencies.

Building - See Same Building.

Buried Cable - A cable or wire designed for use in underground construction and utilized in extending the Company's telephone plant. As used herein buried refers to direct buried cable or wire as opposed to underground cable which refers to cable or wire in a conduit system.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer BY:

FIRST REVISED S

SHEET NO. 11

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SI

SHEET NO.11

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONFINISSION OF ALASKA

L

L

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Business Office</u> - The office of the Company that handles customer billing, collections and requests for service.

<u>Business Service</u> - Basic exchange access service provided to a customer whose actual or predominant use is of a business, professional, institutional or occupational nature.

<u>Call</u> - A telephone message attempted by a customer

<u>Central Office</u> - A switching unit in a telephone system which provides service to the general public, having the necessary equipment and operating arrangements for terminating and interconnecting customer lines and trunks.

<u>Certified Service Area</u> - The entire area for which the Regulatory Commission of Alaska has authorized the Company to provide telecommunication services.

Change Charges - See Service Connections, Move and Change Charges.

<u>Channel</u> - A path for communication between two or more stations, or central offices, furnished in such a manner as the Company may elect, whether by wire, carrier, microwave, radio or a combination thereof, and whether or not by a single physical facility or mute.

<u>Channel Termination</u> - A rate element associated with special access service. It relates to the facilities and termination between the customer designated premises and the serving wire center utilized in a special access configuration.

<u>Circuit</u> - A channel used for the transmission of electrical energy in the furnishing of telephone and other telecommunication services.

<u>Custom Local Area Signaling Services (CLASS)</u> - Call management services most of which are based on the transport of the Calling Party Number (CPN), such as Caller Number Delivery.

<u>Class of Service</u> - A description of telecommunication services furnished to a customer which denotes such characteristics as nature of use (e.g.: business, residential) or type of rate.

<u>Coin Supervision</u> - Allows passing of coin tones or signals from the pay telephone to the central office and includes the ability to provide a voice path to the pay telephone upon receipt of those tones or signals.

PURSUANT TO

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

| RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 12 | |
|--|--|
|--|--|

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.12

APR 2 2 2008

RECEIVED

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPRISSION OF ALASKA

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Collect Call</u> - The term Acollect call@ denotes the procedure by which calls, upon request, may be reversed; that is, charged to the called station provided the charges are accepted at the called station.

<u>Commercial Service</u> - Utility service provided to firms, corporations, agencies, partnerships, associations and other institutions, public or private, whose basic concern is the conduct of business, the fulfillment of a public responsibility, and/or acts of commerce.

Commission - Regulatory Commission of Alaska.

<u>Communications Systems</u> - Channels and other facilities that are capable, when not connected to the local network, of two-way communications between customer-provided terminal equipment or stations.

Company - Adak Eagle Enterprise, LLC dba Adak Telephone Utility.

<u>Connecting Arrangement</u> - The equipment used to accomplish the direct electrical connection of certain customer-provided facilities with the facilities of the Company.

Connecting Charges - See Service Connections, Move and Change Charges.

<u>Connecting Company</u> - A corporation, association, partnership or individual owning or operating one or more exchanges and with whom traffic is interchanged.

<u>Construction</u> - All activities required by the Company in order to initiate, rearrange, discontinue or otherwise provide or modify service or facilities provided to the subscriber.

<u>Continuous Property</u> - Property owned or leased and occupied by a customer, which is not separated by public thoroughfare or by property occupied by others.

<u>Contract</u> - The agreement between a customer and the Company under which service and facilities are provided in accordance with the applicable provisions of this tariff.

<u>Contribution-In-Aid-Of-Construction</u> - A non-refundable sum of money an applicant must sometimes pay as a condition of obtaining service from the Company.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Title: General Manager

Larry Mager

Т

L

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 13 | RECEIVED |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|
| | | | ADD 0 0 2000 |

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.13

APR 2 2 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPANSSION OF ALASKA

Т

Ν

N

С

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Cost</u> - The cost of labor, materials and engineering which includes appropriate amounts to cover the Company's general operating and administrative expenses.

Custom Calling - Selective special dial features for enhanced communications services.

<u>Customer</u> - The individual, firm, partnership, association, corporation, cooperative, municipality, organization or governmental agency which contracts for telecommunications service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the rules and regulations of the Company.

<u>Customer Premise Equipment (CPE)</u> – Devices or apparatus and their associated wiring, provided by the customer, which do not constitute a communications system and which, when connected to the facilities of the telephone system, are so connected as to conform to FCC rules. Complete ownership and maintenance responsibility resides with the customer.

Date of Presentation - The date upon which a bill or notice is mailed or delivered to a customer.

<u>Delinquent</u> - Past due amounts and associated finance and late charges that are not received by the Company within 25 days after the date the bill that is past due was rendered.

<u>Demarcation Point</u> - The point of interconnection between Company communications facilities and terminal equipment, protective apparatus or wiring at a customer's premises. The network interface or demarcation point shall be located on the customer's side of the Company's protector or the equivalent thereof where a protector is not employed, as provided for under the Company's reasonable and non-discriminatory standard operating practices.

<u>Deposit</u> - Money paid to the Company by a customer and held by the Company for a certain time and later returned to the customer if all the requirements for refund are met.

<u>Direct Inward Dialing (DID)</u> - A service that provides the Central Office equipment necessary for in-dialing from the exchange and toll networks directly to stations associated with customer premise equipment.

<u>Directory Listing</u> - Essential information in the Company's telephone directory relative to the customer's name or other identification and telephone number.

<u>Disconnect</u> - Discontinuance of service made at the request of the subscriber or at the option of the Company for non-payment of service, or as specified in the General Rules and Regulations.

| PURSUANT TO: |
|--------------|
| |

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

| R | CA | N(| Э. | 7 | 02 |
|---|----|----|----|---|----|
| | | | | | |

SHEET NO. 14 FIRST REVISED

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.14

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPANISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

Drop Pole - Last pole before entrance to building.

Drop Wire - That portion of a circuit between the pole line or cable distribution point and the building in which the station or switchboard is located.

Enhanced Custom Calling (ECC) - Enhanced Custom Calling consists of subscriber services, such as call forwarding and call waiting.

Emergency - A situation that exists when serious sickness or public safety is involved.

Entrance Facilities - Facilities extending from the point of entrance on private property to the premises on which service is furnished.

Exchange - An aggregate of traffic carrying devices, switching stages, controlling and signaling means at a network node that enables subscriber lines and/or other telecommunication circuits to be interconnected as required by individual callers.

Exchange Access Area - Serving Central Office line equipment and all outside plant facilities needed to connect the serving Central Office to the customer premises. These facilities are Company owned and maintained and are used to provide access to and from the telecommunications network for local and message toll services selected by the customer.

Exchange Area - An area wherein the Company holds itself out to render local telecommunication services from the Central Office serving that area in accordance with the provisions of the tariff.

Exchange Boundary - The limiting lines as specified on exchange maps or otherwise which define the boundary of an exchange.

Exchange Message - A completed telephone call or telephonic communication between exchange telephones in the same local service area.

Exchange Service - Telecommunication services furnished between customer stations located within the same local service area. See Basic Exchange Access Service.

Exchange Service Area - See Exchange Area.

PURSUANT TO:

BY:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Title: General Manager

Larry Mayes

| | R | gacon Jineca Vacam | C | Satara Satara Satara | CL5 | V | 202308 20238 | D | |
|--|---|--------------------------|---|----------------------------|-----|---|-----------------|---|--|
|--|---|--------------------------|---|----------------------------|-----|---|-----------------|---|--|

APR 2 2 2008

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 15 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.15

0.15

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPRISEION OF ALASKA

Ν

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

Extended Area Service - Commonly referred to as EAS. An extension of the toll-free area to include nearby exchange areas.

Extra Listing - See Additional Listing.

<u>Facilities</u> - All the plant and equipment of the Company and all instrumentality owned, operated, licensed, used, controlled, furnished, or supplied for and/or by the Company in connection with furnishing telephone service.

<u>Facility Reservation Service</u> - Service provided to reserve the facility and telephone number for a period of time.

Flat Rate Service (Access) - Service furnished at a fixed monthly charge.

<u>Foreign Attachment</u> - Any equipment attached or connected to the Company equipment not owned or authorized by the Company for use with the telephone service furnished.

Foreign Exchange - Any exchange other than that in which the customer is located.

<u>Foreign Exchange Directory Listings</u> - An alphabetical listing in the directory of an exchange other than the exchange in which a subscriber is furnished local service.

<u>Foreign Exchange Service</u> - Exchange service furnished a customer from a Central Office located in an exchange other than that in which the customer or their primary service is located; or off-premise station services furnished to a customer in an exchange other than that in which the customer's primary station is located.

<u>Hunting Line</u> - An exchange access line arranged to select when busy, an available line or a customer's group of hunting lines.

<u>Individual Line</u> - A single circuit furnished by the Company for rendering exchange service and providing for the connection of one subscriber to the telecommunications network.

<u>Initial Service Period</u> - The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to pay for service and facilities, whether or not retained by the customer for such minimum length of time. Unless otherwise specified, the minimum contract period is thirty (30) days.

PURSUANT TO:

BY:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Installation</u> - Any activity required by the Company in order to initiate, rearrange, delete or otherwise provide or modify service or facilities for use by the general public.

<u>Installation Charge</u> - A non-recurring charge made for the placing or furnishing of telephone equipment, which may apply in place of or in addition to service connection charges and other applicable charges for service or equipment.

<u>Interconnection</u> - The method by which telecommunications facilities of a utility are arranged to transmit to or receive information from customer provided equipment.

<u>Interexchange Carrier (IXC)</u> - Any individual, partnership, association, joint-stock company, trust, governmental entity or corporation engaged for hire in interexchange communication by wire, fiber or radio, between two or more exchanges.

Interface - The point of interconnection between terminal equipment and Company communications facilities.

<u>Joint User</u>. - An individual or concern authorized to share in the use of a customer's business telephone service.

Key Telephone System - A system in which the telephones have multiple buttons permitting the user to select central office telephone lines and intercom lines directly.

<u>Late Letter</u> - A written fifteen (15) day notice of disconnection of services, sent to the customer pursuant to the general rules and regulations, informing the customer that the account is past due and stating the date and time payment must be received in the Company's business office in order to avoid disconnection of service.

<u>Lifeline Service</u> - A retail local service offering that is available only to qualifying low income customers for which qualifying low income customers pay reduced charges as a result of application of the lifeline support amount available for one residential line only per qualifying customer.

Line Extension - The outside plant required in addition to existing facilities to render telecommunications service.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

SHEET NO. 17

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Link Up Service</u> - An assistance program for qualifying low income customers which includes a reduction in the Company's customary charge for service connections for a single telecommunications connection to a customer's principal place of residence, and a deferred schedule of payment of the charges assessed for commencing service, for which the customer does not pay interest.

Local Call - A call between stations within the local service area.

<u>Local Directory Assistance Service</u> - Access to the directory assistance bureau to obtain other local telephone numbers.

Local Exchange - The exchange in which the primary exchange access line is provided and its main telephone set is located.

Local Exchange Access Service - Telecommunications service between customer stations within the local service area.

Local Message - A communication between subscriber stations within the same exchange area.

Local Service Area - An area within which the Company holds itself out to render exchange telecommunications service from the Central Office or offices serving that area in accordance with the provisions of the tariffs.

Long Distance Message - See Toll Call.

Loop - A channel provided by the Company connecting one point to another.

Membership Fee - The one-time charge for joining the Cooperative and becoming a member thereof.

Message - A completed customer call.

Message Toll Service (MTS) - Telecommunications service between exchanges for which a toll rate is charged.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 18 | |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|--|
| | | | |

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.18

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Mileage</u> - The measurement upon which charges are computed for loop and private lines and for lines serving exchange subscribers located outside the base rate area or outside the Central Office service area.

<u>Minimum Contract Period</u> - The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to pay for service, facilities and equipment, whether or not retained by the customer for such minimum length of time.

<u>Minimum Point of Entry</u> - Either (1) the closest practicable point to where the Company wiring crosses a property line or (2) the closest practicable point to where the Company wiring enters a multiunit building or buildings. The Company's reasonable and nondiscriminatory standard operating practices shall determine which of (1) or (2) shall apply. The Company may establish reasonable classifications of multiunit premises for purposes of determining which of (1) or (2) above shall apply. Multiunit premises include, but are not limited to, residential, commercial, shopping center and campus situations.

Move Charge - See Service Connections, Move and Change Charges.

<u>Network Access Line Service</u> - Telephone service which consists of outside plant facilities from the Company's Central Office to the customer's premises that provides direct access to the local and/or toll switching network enabling a subscriber to initiate and receive telephone calls. The point of connection at the subscriber's premises is normally the protector or Network Interface Device.

<u>Network Interface Device</u> - The Company provided equipment located on the customer's premises which is the point of interconnection between the Company communications facilities and the customer terminal equipment.

<u>Network Node</u> – The electronic equipment that serves as a multiplexer and converts the electrical signal produced by a circuit to optical signals.

<u>Non-Listed Number</u> - The customer's telephone number, which at the request of the customer, is not listed in the Company's directory but can be available to directory assistance services.

<u>Non-Published Number</u> - The customer's telephone number, which at the request of the customer, is not listed in the Company's directory and not available to the directory assistance service operator or other telephone users.

<u>Non-Recurring Charge</u> - A one-time charge associated with certain installations, changes or transfers of service, either in lieu of or in addition to recurring monthly charges.

PURSUANT TO:

BY:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer

Title: General Manager

Τ

N

OCT 28 2004

<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

ORIGINAL S

SHEET NO. 19

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

Normal Central Office - The Central Office which normally serves the customer's location.

<u>Normal Working Conditions</u> – Those situations which can be reasonably anticipated by the Company, planned for in advance, and handled as a part of the usual day-to-day operations, without requiring substantial deviation from standard operating practices.

Number Reservation Service - Service provided to reserve a telephone number for a specific period of time.

<u>Off-Premises Station</u> – A telephone located in a different office or building from the main telephone system. It is connected by a dedicated line and has the same compatibility as the main telephone line. Special access rates apply to off-premise stations.

<u>Past Due</u> – Payment that has not been received by the Company within 25 days from the date the bill is rendered.

<u>Payphone Service</u> – Payphone service provides telephone service to customer-leased or customer-owned pay telephones with or without coin collecting devices.

<u>Payphone Service Provider</u> - Denotes an entity that provides pay telephone service, which is the provision of a telephone to the public on a fee-per-call basis.

<u>Pay Telephone Access Line</u> - An access line provided to a payphone service provider to provide local dial tone to the public on a fee-per-call basis.

<u>Permanent Disconnect</u> - A discontinuance of service in which the facilities used to provide telecommunication services are immediately available for use for another service.

<u>Premises</u> – The buildings, portion or portions of a building on continuous property used and/or occupied at one time by a customer in the conduct of his/her business or as a residence.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes



APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.20

STATE OF ALASKA RESULATORY CONTRISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Private Branch Exchange (PBX)</u> - An arrangement of equipment used by a subscriber and connected directly to a Central Office by means of trunk lines, from which connection is made to stations at various locations or customer premises, thereby providing telecommunications between these stations and also communication with the general exchange system.

<u>Recurring Charge</u> - The monthly charges for services provided by the Company according to the rates filed in the tariff.

<u>Rendered Bill</u> - A bill for the service that has been issued to a customer; unless personally delivered by the Company, a bill rendered on the date it is postmarked.

<u>Residential Exchange Access Service</u> - Basic exchange access service furnished to customers when the actual use is for personal and non-business purposes.

<u>Same Building</u> - Any single building, except when a building has only one story above ground and is divided into units, such as stores, without access between the units. Each unit is then considered a building. Abutting buildings or sections of a structure divided above the basement by building walls, are classed as the same building only when openings such as doorways through the walls above the basement are in general use and afford ready access at all times between the abutting buildings or the sections. When the openings through the dividing walls are accessible to one subscriber only, the abutting buildings or sections are classed as the same building for the subscriber only.

<u>Same Premises</u> - All space in the same building in which one subscriber has the right of occupancy to the exclusion of others or shares the right of occupancy to the exclusion of others or shares the right of occupancy with others. Also, all space in different buildings on continuous property provided such buildings are occupied solely by one subscriber. Foyers, hallways and other space provided for the common use of all occupants of a building are considered the premises of the operator of the building.

Service Charges - See Service Connections, Move and Change Charges.

<u>Service Connections, Move and Change Charges</u> - A non-recurring charge made to the subscriber for work performed by the Company for the purpose of installing, moving or rearranging telephone service including service order and Central Office line connections.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer BY:

Title: General Manager

FIRST REVISED SI

SHEET NO. 21

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.21

NO.21

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

Serving Central Office - The Central Office from which local service is furnished.

<u>Special Access Service</u> - Each pair or pair equivalent leased by a customer to furnish communications with each end of the circuit specified by the customer for their exclusive use and not having direct access to the general and interexchange network.

<u>Special Bill</u> - A bill for accumulated exchange and toll service charges rendered in lieu of the requirement of a cash deposit for re-establishment of credit before disconnection of service, as provided in the tariff schedules, or a bill for accumulated exchange and toll charges rendered at such a time as the amount of the unpaid charges, billed and unbilled, materially exceed the normal amount of any prepaid charges or any deposits made in connection with a particular service.

<u>Special Construction</u> - Where facilities beyond those normally required are provided to satisfy customer requests not specifically covered in this tariff.

<u>Special Number Service</u> - A service that enables the customer to request a specific number designation.

Subscriber - See Customer.

Subscriber Service Office - See Business Office.

Supersedure - Allows a new customer to assume the telephone number of an existing customer.

<u>Tariff</u> - The rates, charges, rules and regulations relating to the service offered, the conditions under which it is offered and the charges thereof, which have been filed with and approved by the Commission.

Tariff Sheet - An individual sheet of the Company's tariff.

<u>Telecommunications Service</u> - The provision of facilities for the transmitting and reception of messages, impressions, pictures and signals by mans of electricity, electromagnetic waves, and any other kind of energy, force variations, or impulses whether conveyed by cable, wire, radiation through space, or transmitted by means of other media within a specific area or between designated points.

| PURSUANT TO: | |
|--|--|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TEL BY: | EPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

APR 2 2 2008

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 22

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.22

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONTRISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

Telephone Company - See Company.

Telephone Service - Any telecommunications service provided by the Company for the customer's use.

<u>Telephone Station</u> - The telephone equipment located on the customer's premises.

<u>Temporary Disconnect</u> - Discontinuation of service at the request of the customer or by the Company and is temporary in nature.

<u>Temporary Service</u> - Exchange service definitely known to be required for a short period, such as service provided for contractors for use during construction projects, sales campaigns, sporting events, conventions, fairs and other enterprises of like limited duration.

<u>Termination Charge</u> - A charge applied under certain conditions prescribed by the tariff when a contract for service is terminated by the customer before the expiration of the minimum service period.

<u>Termination of Service</u> - Discontinuance of and cancellation of the account.

<u>Tie Line</u> - A circuit connecting two customer premises equipment systems for the purpose of intercommunicating between the stations connected to such customer premises equipment switching apparatus. The circuit is not intended to provide for general exchange service through either of the customer premise equipment systems with which it connects.

<u>Toll Call</u> - A telephone call to a station outside the customer's local calling area for which a specific charge applies.

<u>Toll Message</u> - A completed call between the exchange stations located in different local service areas, between two toll stations, or between a toll station and an exchange station.

<u>Toll Rate</u> - The charge prescribed for toll messages based upon the duration of the message and distance between exchanges.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

_____ Title: General Manager

BY: Mayer Larry Mayes

SHEET NO. 23

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SH

SHEET NO.23

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

1.0 GENERAL (continued)

1.06 Definitions (continued)

<u>Toll Restriction</u> - Service provided by the Company that prohibits toll calls to be placed from that telephone or location.

Toll Service - See Message Toll Service.

<u>Trade Name</u> - The name or style under which a concern conducts its business and by which it is generally known to the public.

<u>Trouble Report</u> - Notification to the Company, verbally or in writing, of a failure or fault affecting the service provided by the system.

<u>Trunk</u> - A telecommunications circuit between two central office switching systems or between a private branch exchange located at the customer's premises and a Company Central Office.

<u>Underground Locate Service</u> - A field visit to a requester's site to determine and/or mark the location of the Company's underground facilities.

<u>Underground Service Connection</u> - A customer's drop wire that is run underground from a pole line or an underground distribution cable.

User - The user of the service regardless of the identity or location of the customer of the service.

<u>Utility</u> - See Company.

<u>Voice Grade</u> - A term used to describe a channel, circuit or facility, or service that is suitable for the transmission of speech or voice band data, including facsimile, generally with a frequency range of about 300 to 3,000 Hertz.

<u>Wireless Local Exchange Access</u> - An alternative service that can extend basic telephone service to remote areas through the use of a radio communications link rather that a conventional wireline loop. Voice quality and voice band data capability may vary depending on the capabilities of the equipment.

<u>Wire Center</u> - The location of one or more local switching systems (or a portion thereof). A location at which customer loops converge.

PURSUANT TO:

BY:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer

Title: General Manager



MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 24

CANCELING

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2.0 NATURE OF SERVICES OFFERED

2.01 General Description

The Company owns, operates, and maintains local exchange telecommunications facilities at Adak, Alaska, to allow telecommunications between users subject to the terms and conditions specified in this tariff.

SHEET NO

2.02 Advance Payments Required

Customers may have to make payments for some facilities prior to receiving telecommunications services; customers should consult the line extension policy at Section 8 for the rules on advance payments.

2.03 Provision of Service

Unless otherwise provided in this tariff or by contract, the Company will construct, own, operate and maintain all the facilities necessary to deliver telecommunications services to the customer's demarcation point.

2.04 Demarcation Point

(a) The demarcation point consists of Company-provided wire or a jack conforming to Subpart F of Part 68 of the Federal Communications Commission's rules under Title 47 CFR.

(b) Single unit installations.

For single unit installations, the demarcation point shall be a point within 30 cm (12 in) of the protector or, where there is no protector, within 30 cm (12 in) of where the telephone wire enters the customer's premises, or as close thereto as practicable.

- (c) Multiunit installations.
 - (1) In multiunit premises, the demarcation point is determined in accordance with the Company's reasonable and non-discriminatory standard operating practices. Provided, however, that where there are multiple demarcation points within the multiunit premises, a demarcation point for a customer shall not be further inside the customer's premises than a point 30 cm (12 in) from where the wiring enters the customer's premises, or as close thereto as practicable.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 25 State of Alaska CANCELING SHEET NO. Regulatory Commission of Alaska ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2.0 NATURE OF SERVICES OFFERED (continued)

2.04 Demarcation Point (continued)

(2)

(c) Multiunit installations (continued)

In multiunit premises, the Company may establish a reasonable and nondiscriminatory practice of placing the demarcation point at the minimum point of entry. If the telephone company does not elect to establish a practice of placing the demarcation point at the minimum point of entry, the multiunit premises owner shall determine the location of the demarcation point or points. The multiunit premises owner shall determine whether there shall be a single demarcation point location for all customers or separate such locations for each customer. Provided, however, that where there are multiple demarcation points within the multiunit premises, a demarcation point for a customer shall not be further inside the customer's premises than a point 30 cm (12 in) from where the wiring enters the customer's premises, or as close thereto as practicable.

2.05 Availability of Facilities

The Company's obligation to furnish service is dependent on its ability to obtain, retain and maintain, without unreasonable expense, suitable facilities and rights for construction and maintenance of the necessary circuits and equipment.

Where facilities are required beyond those normally provided by the Company to satisfy customer requests not specifically covered in this tariff, charges based on the additional costs incurred by the Company to provide the service may be charged to the customer.

The charges specified in this tariff due to the request of the customer do not contemplate work being performed by the employees at a time when overtime wages apply nor do they contemplate work being interrupted by the customer once the work has begun.

If the customer requests overtime labor be performed, or interrupts work once begun, additional charges based on the additional costs involved apply and must be agreed to by the customer before the work can be performed.

When the construction of certain facilities is necessary for the furnishing of service, the Company shall own such facilities even though all or part of the cost of construction is borne by the customer.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

BY:

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Title: General Manager

Larry Mayes

| | | | I A Down Next Error I V Room Band |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|-----------------------------------|
| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 26 | ADD 9 8 2000 |
| | | | APR 2 2 2008 |
| CANCE | LING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 26 | STATE OF ALASKA |
| | | | REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALMSKA |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2.0 NATURE OF SERVICES OFFERED (continued)

2.06 Liability

The liability of the Company for damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, interruptions, delays, errors or defects in transmission, or failures or defects in facilities furnished by the Company, occurring in the course of furnishing service and not caused by the negligence of the customer, or of the Company in failing to maintain proper standards of maintenance and operation and to exercise reasonable supervision, shall in no event exceed an amount equivalent to the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which such mistake, omission, interruption, delay or error or defect in transmission, or failure or defect in facilities occur.

2.07 Transmitting Messages

The Company does not undertake to transmit messages but offers the use of its facilities for telecommunications between parties. No liability shall be attached to the Company because of any errors or misunderstandings that may have arisen by having used these facilities.

2.08 Interruptions of Service

The objective of the Company is to clear all out-of-service troubles within the periods specified below following the reporting of the trouble to the Company (except Saturdays, Sundays and company recognized holidays):

(a) Forty-eight hours at locations accessible by maintained roads via four-wheel drive truck;

(b) Five days at all other locations.

In the event of an interruption to service that is not due to the negligence of the customer, an allowance for interruption will be made upon request. The allowance will be the prorated portion of the monthly rate for the service or portion of the inoperative service in excess of the above-specified periods. Each month shall be considered to have thirty days for the purposes of calculating the allowance for interruption.

2.09 Directory, Listings and Numbers

The Company will furnish to its local exchange customers, without charge, such directories as it deems necessary for the efficient use of the service, but not less than one directory per access line. Copies of additional or other directories may be purchased from the Company.

| PURSUANT TO: | na n |
|---|--|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TEL | EPHONE UTILITY |
| BY: Jamp Mayn | Title: General Manager |
| Larry Mayes | |

Т

RECEIVE

MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 27

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2.0 NATURE OF SERVICES OFFERED (continued)

2.09 Directory, Listings and Numbers (continued)

Except as provided below, the Company shall not be liable for damages claimed on account of errors in or omissions from its directory or for the result of the publications of such errors in the directory. The Company will not be a party to controversies arising between customers or others as a result of listing published in its directories.

In the event of an error in the listed number of any customer, the Company shall intercept all calls to the listed number (if the Central Office equipment permits, and the number is not in service) until the next directory is published. In such case, and in case of an error in or omission of the name listing of a customer, the correct listing and number shall be available from the intercept operator and through directory assistance.

The liability of the Company for an error or omission in the alphabetical section of the telephone directory or for error or omission on intercept service shall not exceed the amount of actual damage suffered, and in no event shall exceed an amount equal to local exchange service charged to the customer for the listed service for the period during which the directory containing the error or omission is the last public directory of the exchange.

In the case of additional listings in the alphabetical section of the directory for which a charge is made, the Company's liability shall be limited to cancellation of the charges and refunding of any charges already paid at the request of the customer.

The Company assumes no liability whatsoever for damages arising from errors or omissions in the making of or printing of the advertising section (yellow pages). The only action taken in this case would be the cancellation of the charges and refunding of any charges already paid for the directory advertising in question.

2.10 Use of Connecting Company Lines

When suitable arrangements can be made, lines of other telephone companies may be used in establishing wire connections to points not reached by this Company's lines. In establishing connections with the lines of other companies, the Company is not responsible or liable for any action of the connecting company.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes



| | | | | | | - |
|-----|-------|------------------|---|---|---|----|
| RCA | NO. | 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 28 | MAR 2 5 2004 | |
| | | | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alas | ke |
| ADA | K EAC | LE ENT | ERPRISE, LLC dba ADA | AK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | |
| | | | | · . | | |
| 2.0 | NAT | JRE OF | SERVICES OFFERED (| continued) | | |
| | 2.11 | Custo | mer Relations | | | |
| | The C | Company | shall: | | | |
| | | (a) | area. All facilities sha information which wil other maps as may be central location and w | of maps showing the physical locati all be labeled to indicate the size, nor il accurately describe the Company's required by the Commission, shall b ill be available for inspection during e applicants for service, and others e ; | ninal capacity, or any pertinent facilities. These maps, or such e kept by the Company in a normal working hours to enable | |
| | | (b) | Assist the customer or the most economical r | applicant for service in selecting ap ate schedule; | propriate services, features and | |
| | | (c) | Notify customers affect | cted by a change in rates or regulatio | ns; | |
| | | (d) [`] | applications for servic | picuous place in each business office e are received, informing the public e service of the Company, as filed w | that copies of the rate schedules | |

- (e) Furnish such additional information on rates and services as the customer may reasonably request; and
- (f) Make reasonable effort to acknowledge and, where appropriate, to answer all correspondence within ten working days or as soon as reasonably possible thereafter. The Company shall maintain records of the contact.

2.12 Defacement of Premises

The Company shall exercise due care in connection with all work done on the customer's premises. No liability shall be attached to the Company by reason of any defacement or damage to the customer's premises or person resulting from the existence of the Company's equipment and associated wiring, or by the installation or removal thereof, unless defacement or damage is a result of the sole negligence of the Company.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 29 | |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|--|
| | | | |
| CANCEL | ING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO.29 | |

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONSISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2.0 NATURE OF SERVICES OFFERED (continued)

2.13 Adjustment of Charges

In adjusting the charges for over-billing or under-billing by the Company, an adjustment of the charges will be made equal to the amount of the over or under-billing for the period during which the over or under-billing has been effective.

3.0 USE OF SERVICE AND FACILITIES

3.01 Provision and Ownership of Facilities

Except as otherwise provided in these tariffs, the Company will, at its own expense, furnish, install and maintain all facilities for basic service to the demarcation point necessary to customers in accordance with its filed tariff.

Such facilities and equipment, including those located on the customer's premises, are property of the Company, and the Company has the right of access to and from the customer's premises for purposes connected with the furnishing of telephone service, and to exercise any and all rights secured to it by law or these rules and regulations.

All facilities furnished by the Company shall be carefully used and shall not be moved or removed except by an authorized representative of the Company or without specific prior authorization by the Company. The customer will be held responsible for expenses incurred by the Company in connection with the replacement of the property damaged, lost, stolen or destroyed, or the expense incurred in restoring it to its original condition unless the loss or damage is due to ordinary wear and tear or causes beyond the customer's control.

3.02 Violation of Regulations

When any customer-provided equipment or communications system is used with telecommunications services in violation of any of the provisions in this tariff, the Company will take such immediate action as necessary for the protection of the telecommunications network and Company employees and will promptly notify the Customer of the violation. The customer shall discontinue such use of the equipment or communications system or correct the violation and shall confirm in writing to the Company within ten days, following the receipt of written notice from the Company, that such use has ceased or that the violation has been corrected. Failure of the customer to discontinue such use or to correct the violation and to give the required written confirmation to the Company within the time stated above shall result in suspension of the customer's service until such time as the customer complies with the provisions of this tariff.

| PURSUANT TO: | |
|--|------------------------|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702EF | FECTIVE: May 16, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPH | IONE UTILITY |
| BY: Kany Mayo | Title: General Manager |
| Larry Mayes | |

RECEIV.E.D.

MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 30

CANCELING S

SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

3.0 USE OF SERVICE AND FACILITIES (continued)

3.03 Limitations and Use of Service

(a) Use of Customer's Service

The use of service shall be restricted to the Customer, Customer's employees and representatives in the case of business service; or the Customer, Customer's family and persons residing in the Customer's household in the case of residential service, except as otherwise specified in the Company's applicable tariffs.

Joint user arrangements, or the sharing of facilities between customers, are not allowed.

Service furnished by the Company is intended only for communications in which the customer has a direct interest. The resale of any service provided by the Company is not permitted, except as specifically authorized by the Company or as specified by the Commission.

(b) Cancellation for Cause

The Company may, by notice in writing, without incurring any liability, either suspend or terminate the service for any of the following reasons:

- (1) Abandonment of the service;
- (2) Non-payment of any sum due for service;
- (3) Use of foul or profane language over the service;
- (4) Impersonation of another person with fraudulent intent over the service;
- (5) Making nuisance calls;
- (6) Use of service by a customer in connection with a plan or contrivance to secure a large volume of calls to be directed to such customer at or about the same time, resulting in preventing, obstructing or delaying the service of others;
- (7) Abuse or fraudulent use of service which includes:
 - The use of service or facilities of the Company to transmit or receive messages or to give or obtain information without payment of applicable charges;

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE:

October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes



MAR 2 5 2004

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

SHEET NO. 31

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

3.0 USE OF SERVICE AND FACILITIES (continued)

3.03 Limitations and Use of Service (continued)

ORIGINAI

(b) Cancellation for Cause (continued)

(iii)

- (7) Abuse or fraudulent use of service which includes: (continued)
 - (ii) The obtaining, or attempting to obtain, or assisting another to obtain telephone service, by rearranging, tampering with, or making connection to Company facilities, or through any other fraudulent means or device, with intent to avoid the payment in whole or in part, of the established charge for such service; and,
 - Unauthorized resale of any service provided by the Company;
- (8) Use of service in such a manner as to interfere with the enjoyment of the service of other users;
- (9) Use of service for any purpose other than as a means of communication;
- (10) Use of service for unlawful purposes;
- (11) Non-payment of deposit required by the Company; and,
- (12) Any other violation of regulations as set forth in the Company's filed tariff.

The Company may continue such suspension of service until all charges due have been paid and all violations have ceased. It may also terminate the service without suspension of service or following suspension of service, and disconnect and remove any Company provided equipment from the customer's premises.

(c) Use for Unlawful Purposes

Service is furnished by the Company subject to the condition that it will not be used for an unlawful purpose. Service will not be furnished if any law enforcement agency, acting within its jurisdiction, advises that such service is being used or will be used in violation of law, or if the Company receives other evidence that such service is being or will be so used.

(d) Limited Communication

The Company reserves the right to limit access and/or the length of communication when necessary because of a shortage of facilities caused by emergency conditions.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes



MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 32

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

3.0 USE OF SERVICE AND FACILITIES (continued)

3.03 Limitations and Use of Service (continued)

(e) Transmission of Pre-Recorded Messages

It is unlawful to use Company facilities for transmitting recorded messages to the general public without the prior written consent of the person called.

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE

4.01 Application for Service

The Company reserves the right to require applications for service to be made in accordance with the Company's standard application form.

Upon the acceptance of a service application, all the applicable provisions in the Company's tariffs lawfully on file become the contract between the customer and the Company. Requests for additional service and requests for changes in service upon acceptance thereof by the Company become a part of the original contract, except that each item of additional service is subject to the appropriate initial contract period. Any change in rates or regulations authorized by legally constituted authorities modifies all contracts for services to that extent, without further notice.

When an application or request for service, including additions and changes, is canceled or changed in whole or in part before service is established, the customer may be required to reimburse the Company for all costs incurred in connection with that part of the application or request, including additions and changes, which are canceled or changed, except as otherwise specified in the Company's applicable tariffs. The charge to the customer shall not exceed the charges which would apply if the service had been established as originally ordered and then terminated, subject to the regulations pertaining to the initial contract period and termination of service.

The Company reserves the right to refuse service to applicants previously having service terminated for any reason specified in this tariff until all charges due have been paid and all violations have ceased.

All applications for service shall be made at the Company's business office. Applicant shall complete a standard application form or service contract and provide full legal name, address and legal description of the property to be served. A copy of these forms is on file with the Commission.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:_

Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

SHEET NO. 33

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE (continued)

4.01 Application for Service (continued)

The applicant agrees to abide by the Company's approved tariff on file with the Commission.

It shall be the responsibility of the customer or his/her agents to provide all easements, information and assistance as may be required by the Company for the installation of their service. No service may be established until all easements have been provided to the Company.

Except where public safety or lawful emergencies require expeditious handling, the Company will normally process all applications in chronological order. Where central office and outside plant facilities are readily available, AEE will satisfy 85 percent of all requests for primary service within an interval of five working days after receipt of application. The minimum period for which service is furnished is one month or thirty days except where service is provided on a temporary or occasional basis under a special written agreement. Subscribers taking service for less than the minimum period will be billed for a monthly charge including installation and other non-recurring charges, if any as specified under the appropriate rate schedule.

4.02 Construction Charges

The rates and charges quoted in the tariffs provide for the furnishing of service and facilities where suitable plant facilities are available.

When costs are involved for the construction of facilities, charges for such construction will be determined in accordance with the regulations as set forth under "Special Construction" in the General Exchange Services section of the tariff, except as otherwise specified in the Company's applicable tariffs.

4.03 Minimum Contract Period and Termination of Service

(a) Minimum Contract Periods

- (1) The minimum contract period for all services will be one month except as otherwise specified in the Company's applicable tariffs.
- (2) For the purpose of administering this regulation and all other applicable regulations and rates of the Company's tariffs, every month is considered to have thirty days.
- (3) The minimum contract period begins on and includes the day of the establishment of service.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes 🖌

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 34

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 34

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

Т

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE (continued)

4.03 Minimum Contract Period and Termination of Service (continued)

(b) Termination of Service - Customer's Request

Service may be terminated prior to the expiration of the initial contract period upon notice being given to the Company, and upon payment of all termination charges, in addition to all charges due for service which has been furnished. When a subscriber requests that service be terminated, the subscriber must provide the Company with two business days notice. If notice is not provided, the Company has the right to bill the customer for service until the date that the service is actually disconnected. In the case where service is canceled prior to completion of installation, charges are due for the items already installed.

In the case of service for which the initial contract period is one month, the charges are due for the balance of the initial month period.

In the case of directory listings, where the listing has appeared in the directory, the charges are due to the end of the directory period, except that in some cases, charges will be continued only to the date of the termination of the extra listing with a minimum charge of one month. These cases include:

- (1) The contract for the main service is terminated;
- (2) The listed party becomes a subscriber to some other class of exchange service;
- (3) The listed party moves to a new location; and,
- (4) The listed party dies.

Contracts for periods longer than one month covering services whose installation required line extensions per Section 7.08 may be terminated upon payment of all charges that would accrue to the end of the contract period or the contract will be transferred to a new applicant who is to occupy the same premises and will subscribe to the service effective on the day following termination by the original subscriber.

Service may be terminated after the expiration of the initial contract period, upon the Company being notified, and upon payment of all charges due to the date of termination of the service.

| PURSUANT TO: | | |
|---|-------------------------|-----------|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 | |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TEL | LEPHONE UTILITY | |
| BY: Tany Mayo | Title: General Manage | <u>er</u> |
| Larry Mayes | | |

MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 35

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE (continued)

4.04 Space and Power at Customer's Premises

The customer is responsible for the provision and maintenance, at customer's expense, of all space and floor arrangements required on the customer's premises for telecommunication facilities provided by the Company in connection with services furnished by the Company to the customer.

Any power outlets and commercial power required for the operation of such facilities shall be provided by, and at the expense of, the customer. Company equipment which is dependent upon customer provided power generation shall be placed only where said power generation equipment is of a standard and reliable nature, and all facilities conform to the National Electric Safety Code and National Electrical Code, as applicable.

4.05 Installation and Maintenance

The Company will undertake to install and maintain all facilities up to the demarcation point necessary to furnish basic service to customers. All ordinary expense of installation and maintenance in connection with service furnished by the Company is borne by the Company except as otherwise specified in the Company's applicable tariffs.

Except where designated by law, the type of construction (direct buried, underground, aerial or wireless) is the prerogative of the Company.

The customer shall not install, disconnect, rearrange, remove or attempt to repair any equipment or facilities furnished by the Company or permit others to do so.

- 4.06 Customer Owned and Maintained Equipment
 - (a) Connection of customer premises equipment to the local exchange network shall be made through standard plugs and jacks, in compliance with 47 CFR 68 of the Federal Communications Commission Regulations.
 - (b) Customer owned premises equipment may be directly connected through registered protective circuitry to the local telephone exchange facilities.
 - (c) Non-registered or non-grandfathered customer-provided premises equipment may be connected to the Company facilities through a customer or Company provided registered protection device or coupler.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 36 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.36

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONSULSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE (continued)

- 4.06 Customer Owned and Maintained Equipment (continued)
 - (d) The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any customer premises equipment. The facilities of the Company are not represented as adapted to the use of customer premises equipment and where such customer premises equipment is connected to the Company's facilities, the responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of facilities suitable for telecommunications service and to the maintenance and operation of such facilities in a manner proper for such service. Subject to this responsibility, the Company shall not be responsible for the transmission of signals generated by the customer-provided premises equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission, or the reception of signals by the customer-provided premises equipment.
 - (e) All combinations of customer premises equipment, registered or non-regulated, including, but not limited to, wiring shall be installed, operated and maintained in compliance with FCC Part 68. No combination of customer premises equipment, registered or non-regulated, including, but not limited to, wiring shall cause electrical hazards to Company personnel, interfere with the operation of, or cause harm to the Company's equipment or facilities, or interfere with service of persons other than the user of such equipment.
 - (f) Upon notice from the Company that the equipment of the customer is causing or is likely to cause such interference or hazard, the customer shall make such changes as may be necessary to remove or prevent such interference or hazard. Failure to do so may result in immediate disconnection of service by the Company.
 - (g) The customer shall be responsible for payment of all Company charges for visits to the customer's premises where a service difficulty or trouble results from customer premises equipment. The amount to be charged will be computed in accordance with rates filed in this tariff.

PURSUANT TO: TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY BY: Title: General Manager Larry Mayes
| <u>RCA NO.</u> 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 37 | MAR 2 5 2004 State of Alaska |
|--------------------|-----------|------------------|---|
| | CANCELING | <u>SHEET NO.</u> | State ef Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alast |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE (continued)

4.07 Work Performed Outside Regular Working Hours

The rates and charges specified in the Company's tariffs contemplate that all work in connection with furnishing or rearranging service be performed during regular working hours. Whenever a customer requests work that cannot be performed during the Company's regular working hours, or interrupts work already begun so that the Company incurs cost that it would not otherwise have incurred, the customer may be required to pay, in addition to the other rates and charges specified in the Company's applicable tariffs, the additional costs incurred by the Company as a result of the customer's requirements.

- 4.08 Provision and Ownership of Telephone Numbers
 - (a) The assignment of the telephone numbers will be made at the sole discretion of the Company. The customer has no property right to the telephone number or any other call number designation associated with services provided by the Company. The Company reserves the right to change such numbers, or the Central Office designation associated with such numbers, or both, whenever the Company deems it necessary to do so in the conduct of its business.
 - (b) Business and residential customers may make application to the Company for the provision of a special number to be designated to their service by requesting Special Number Service. If the Company is able to provide the special number, a charge associated with this service may be applied.

4.09 Provision and Ownership of Directories

Directories are furnished by the Company to customers as an aid to the use of service. The Company will furnish to its customers, without charge, such directories as it deems necessary for the efficient use of the service, but not less than one (1) per access line.

The Company reserves the right to charge customers for additional directories or directories covering other than their primary directory area.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

RECEIVED

RECEIV.E.D.

MAR 2 5 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 38

CANCELING

SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

4.0 ESTABLISHING AND FURNISHING SERVICE (continued)

4.10 Special Contracts

The rates and charges quoted in this tariff contemplate the use of service arrangements in quantities and types regularly furnished by the Company. Where service arrangements are requested which are not provided for in the Company's applicable tariff, rates and charges will be designed to recover the Company's costs when in the judgment of the Company it is practical to provide the service requested. In such cases, the Company reserves the right to require an initial contract period longer than one month at the same location.

A special contract for these services will be filed for approval with the Commission.

4.11 Alterations on the Customer's Premises

The customer shall notify the Company, at least five days in advance, whenever alterations or new construction on premises occupied by the customer necessitate changes in the Company's equipment and facilities.

When the Company is requested by the customer to install, relocate, rearrange or change outside plant facilities from one type to another, the cost of constructing the new and removing the old plant shall be borne by the customer with consent of the owner if applicable.

5.0 ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING CREDIT

5.01 Establishing Credit

The Company is not obligated to furnish service to any individual or firm that owes for service previously rendered at the same or a different location, until arrangements have been made to satisfy such previous indebtedness to the Company. Nor is the Company obligated to continue to furnish service to any individual or firm whose credit is or becomes, in the opinion of the Company, doubtful. In order to insure the payment of all charges due for its services, the Company may require any customer to establish and maintain his credit in one of the following ways:

- (a) By furnishing references acceptable to the Company;
- (b) By means of a cash deposit;
- (c) Letter of Credit/Guarantee; or
- (d) Security Agreement/Bond.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

Title: General Manager

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes



RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

<u>SHEET NO. 39</u>

SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

MAR 2 5 2004

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

CANCELING

5.0 ESTABLISHING AND MAINTAINING CREDIT (continued)

5.02 Discontinuing Service for Failure to Maintain Credit

Service to a customer may be disconnected for failure to maintain credit after a reasonable time, but in any case not until ten (10) days after written notice to the customer was mailed or delivered to his address as listed with the Company or to the premises at which the service is rendered. Notice will be deemed given to the customer upon being posted.

5.03 Unpaid Account

The Company shall not be required to provide service to an applicant who has not paid for prior service rendered by the Company in the same or different location and furnished to the same person or legal entity. The Company shall not be required to furnish service when applied for in the name of another person or legal entity, or a fictitious name or other member of the same household, for the purpose of avoiding payment of an unpaid obligation for telephone service previously furnished.

5.04 Service Restoral Charge

Where service has been disconnected for failure to establish credit as authorized above, the applicable service connection charges will be made and collected by the Company.

5.05 Re-Establishing Credit

- (a) An applicant for telephone service, who has been a customer of the Company and whose service has been discontinued for failure to pay a bill for service, will be required, before service is restored, to reestablish his/her credit by making a guarantee deposit.
- (b) A customer of the Company, who fails to pay his/her bill for service, will be required to pay said bill and all other applicable charges under the Company's tariffs and reestablish his/her credit by making a guarantee deposit.
- (c) The Company may require an existing customer to make a deposit or increase a deposit if increased usage warrants such action or if the customer's payment record is unsatisfactory.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

OCT 28 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 40

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS

6.01 Advance Payments

Applicants for service may be required to pay any service charges, non-recurring charges and at least one month's fixed charge in advance of the installation of service in addition to any deposit required. The amount of such advance payment is credited to the customer's account as applying to any indebtedness under the Company's tariff.

6.02 Deposits

(a) General

The Company may require an applicant or a customer whose credit has not been established or whose credit may have become unsatisfactory, to make a suitable cash deposit to be held by the Company as a guarantee for the payment of charges for service.

A customer's credit will be considered unsatisfactory upon disconnection for non-payment, or upon the second occasion of payment delinquency in a twelve month period.

(b) Deposit Amount

Except as otherwise specified in the Company's applicable tariff, the amount of such deposit shall not exceed the amount of charges for service, including estimated toll service and will accrue for a period of two months. After service has been established and experience demonstrates that the amount of the outstanding deposit is not suitable to safeguard the interests of the Company, the Company may require an adjustment of the deposit to cover the revised estimate of toll and local telephone service accruing for a period of two months and will notify the customer accordingly.

Failure to make a deposit within ten days after such notification will result in the suspension of service.

Service that has been disconnected for non-payment, or has collection action taken against it, will not be restored until a deposit, as determined by the Company, plus all other charges owed have been paid.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | January 19, 2005 EFFECTIVE: |
|---|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba BY: Larry Mayes | ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

SHEET NO. 41

CANCELING SHEET NO.

OCT 28 2004

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

- 6.02 Deposits (continued)
 - (c) Deposit Records
 - (1) The Company shall keep records to show:
 - (i) The name and address of each depositor;
 - (ii) The amount and date of the deposit; and,
 - (iii) Each transaction concerning the deposit.
 - (2) The Company shall issue a receipt of deposit to each applicant from whom a deposit is received, and shall provide means whereby a depositor may establish claim if a receipt is lost.
 - (d) Deposit Refunds

When service is terminated any balance of the deposit remaining after the deduction of all sums due the Company will be returned to the customer; or the deposit may be returned at any time previous thereto, at the option of the Company. No deposit shall be held beyond a period during which the customer has established satisfactory credit. The Company will hold the deposit for two (2) years or upon termination of service, whichever occurs first provided that the customer has retained satisfactory credit. A transfer of service from one premise to another within the service area of the Company shall not be deemed a disconnection within the meaning of these rules and no additional deposit may be demanded unless permitted by these rules.

The Company will pay interest on deposits in excess of \$100.00 for recurring monthly services at the legal rate; alternatively, if the deposit is placed in an interest bearing account, the Company will pay the interest rate of the interest bearing account.

If delinquent payments result in interruption of service, the Company is not required to pay interest for twelve months after re-establishment of service.

The deposit will be returned to the customer within sixty days of discontinuance of service, after deducting money due to the Company.

No refunds under \$1.00 will be made unless requested by the customer.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: | January 19, 2005 |
|---|---------------|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba BY: Larry Mayer | ADAK TELEPHON | E UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.42

STATE OF ALASXA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

- 6.02 Deposits (continued)
 - (e) Deposits Not to Affect Regular Collection Practices

The fact that a deposit is held by the Company shall in no way relieve the applicant or customer from compliance with the Company's regulations as to advance payment and payment for service, nor constitute a waiver or modification of the regulations pertaining to the discontinuance of service for non-payment of any sums due the Company for service rendered.

6.03 Payment for Service

A customer is responsible for the payment of all access, toll and other charges applicable to the customer's service, including local, state and federal taxes made in accordance with the Company's rate schedules as contained in this tariff. Failure to receive a bill does not relieve the customer of the responsibility for payment in accordance with these provisions.

Charges to the customer are due and payable as follows:

- (a) Regular bills will be payable immediately upon receipt and past due twenty-five days after the date of the bill or after any payment date previously established by agreement between the customer and the Company.
- (b) Local exchange access service, service connections, deposits and line extensions are payable in advance.
- (c) Closing bills rendered to persons discontinuing service and bills for miscellaneous services are payable upon presentation.
- (d) Message toll service bills will be rendered monthly in arrears, except at the option of the Company, they may be rendered daily, weekly, or any other period in arrears. Toll charges are considered binding unless objection is received within thirty days after presentation

PURSUANT TO:

BY:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Title: General Manager

Nager Larry Mayes

Т

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 43 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.43

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPASSION OF ALASKA

Т

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

- 6.03 Payment for Service (continued)
 - (e) Surcharges such as federal excise tax, sales taxes, subscriber line charges and universal access charges imposed upon the Company by any Federal, State or local government agency may be billed to the customers of the Company. When customers are billed as herein provided, the amount will be separately stated on and added to the regular billing.
 - (f) The bill will be considered rendered when postmarked by a U.S. Post Office, addressed to the customer or agent at which service is or was last rendered, or to another mailing address as specified by the customer.
 - (g) Payment will be considered rendered when received at the business office whether by mail or delivered in person.
- 6.04 Deferred Payment Plan
 - (a) Every deferred payment plan entered into, due to the customer's inability to pay the outstanding bill in full, shall provide that the service will not be discontinued if the customer pays current bills and a reasonable amount of the outstanding bill and agrees to pay the balance in reasonable installments until the bill is paid.
 - (b) For purposes of determining reasonableness under these rules, the following shall be considered:
 - (1) Size of the delinquent account;
 - (2) Customer's ability to pay;
 - (3) Customer's payment history;
 - (4) Time that the debt has been outstanding;
 - (5) Reasons why debt has been outstanding; and,
 - (6) Any other relevant factors concerning the circumstances of the customer.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Jamy Mayer Jarry Mayes BY:

OCT 28 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 44

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

- 6.04 Deferred Payment Plan (continued)
 - (c) A deferred payment plan offered by the Company, if written, shall state immediately preceding the space provided for the customer's signature and in boldface print at least two sizes larger than any other used thereon, "If you are not satisfied with this agreement, do not sign. If you do sign this agreement, you give up the right to dispute the amount due under the agreement except for the Company's failure or refusal to comply with the terms of this agreement."
 - (d) A deferred payment plan may include a 0.875% per month penalty for late payment but shall not include a finance charge.
 - (e) If a customer for telephone service has not fulfilled terms of a deferred payment agreement, the Company shall have the right to disconnect pursuant to disconnection rules herein and under such circumstances, it shall not be required to offer subsequent negotiation of a deferred payment agreement prior to disconnection.
 - (f) The Company shall not refuse a customer participation in a deferred payment plan program on the basis of race, color, creed, sex or marital status.

6.05 Non-Payment of Bills

Regular bills will be payable immediately upon receipt and past due twenty-five days after the date of the bill or after any payment date previously established by agreement between a customer and the Company. If the bill is not paid when past due, the Company will apply a late payment charge not to exceed 0.8750% each month on the current unpaid balance.

The Company may commence disconnect procedures when the bill is twenty-five days past due, or at any time when unit rate charges exceed the customer's normal usage by 100%.

If the Company commences disconnect procedures due to nonpayment, the procedure will include a written 15 day "late letter" stating the date and time payment must be received in the Company's business office. If the subscriber does not pay the balance of the billing, plus any applicable late charges, or make arrangements with the Company to make such payments, service will be discontinued at the end of 15 fifteen days.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | January 19, 2005 |
|--|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, L BY: Larry Mayes | LC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

OCT 28 2004

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 45

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State ef Alaska Regulatory Cernmission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

6.06 Paid Delinquent Bills

Applicable service connection charges will apply to each reconnection of service on a paid delinquent account.

6.07 Disputed Bills

In the event of a dispute involving a customer's bill, the customer's service shall not be disconnected for non-payment of that portion of the bill under dispute pending an investigation by the Company. If the Company determines, following such an investigation, that the service has been provided to the customer pursuant to the Company's tariff, and the Company has provided the customer with available substantiating information and the dispute remains unresolved, the Company may then disconnect the service. Upon the Regulatory Commission of Alaska's request, telephone service will not be suspended or disconnected because of an amount involved in a complaint which is before the Commission.

6.08 Dishonored Checks

The Company reserves the right to collect a dishonored check charge incurred for checks returned by banks. A returned check is considered evidence of non-payment and may result in immediate suspension of service without notification.

6.09 Adjustments for Certain Local Taxes and Fees

When a political subdivision of the state charges the Company a license tax or franchise fee at either a flat rate or based on receipts, poles, wires or conduits, the aggregate amount of such taxes and fees will be billed pro rata to the customers receiving service within the political subdivision.

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 46 | |
|--------------------|--------------------|--------------|--|
| | CANCELING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 46 | |

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONSINSTION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

6.0 PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

6.10 Back Billing

The Company may render a back bill to a customer for any previously unbilled local service, but may include charges only up to and including six months immediately preceding the date of billing.

6.11 Regulatory Commission of Alaska

Issues related to the Company which may require Commission action may be forwarded or filed by the customer with the Commission with a copy to the Company. The Commission's address and contact phone number is:

Regulatory Commission of Alaska 701 West Eighth Avenue, Suite 300 Anchorage, AK 99501-3469 Phone: (907) 276-6222 Fax: (907) 276-0160 TTY: (907) 276-4533 Toll Free: (1-800) 390-2782 (outside Anchorage, within Alaska)

6.12 Collections

Any disconnected account that has not entered into a Payment Agreement may be sent to collections. The customer shall pay the Telephone Company's cost of any fees related to collection of the debt.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

Title: General Manager

Ν

RECEIVED.

MAR 2 5 2004

CANCELING

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 47

SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES

702

RCA NO.

- 7.01 Business Exchange Access Service
 - (a) General

Business Exchange Access Service is provided to customers whose actual or obvious predominant use is of a business, professional, institutional or otherwise occupational nature.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) <u>Business Exchange Access Service Single Line</u> is a single access line provided to customers through facilities owned and maintained by the Company in accordance with established standards.
 - (2) <u>Business Exchange Access Service Trunk Service</u> is provided to business customers through a communication line between two switching systems, typically equipment in a central office and a customer provided Private Branch Exchange (PBX) or Key Telephone System.
 - (3) Directory service for subscribers to business service is provided under the established for these services in the Company's tariff.
 - (4) In addition to the rates and charges provided in the rate schedules, the customer shall bear all special charges related to business access line service such as directory assistance, maintenance of service, toll and other federal, state and local charges and taxes.
 - (5) The business exchange access service rates are in addition to all other applicable charges as outlined in the Company's tariff.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:_

Larry Mayes

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 48 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO.48

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.01 Business Exchange Access Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (6) In addition to the rates and charges provided in the rate schedules, the end-user shall bear additional charges related to private pay telephone access such as per minute usage charges.
- 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (a) General
 - (1)Custom Calling Services are optional telephone service arrangements that provide enhanced services. The features specified herein apply to residential and business customers where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange area and are subject to compatibility with other optional features and limitations of customer premise equipment.

| Features: | Call Waiting | |
|-----------|--|---|
| | Call Forward | T |
| | Fixed | Ν |
| | Variable | |
| | By Ring Count | |
| | Busy Line | |
| | Don't Answer | |
| | Remote Access | |
| | Enhanced Call Forward /Don't Answer | |
| | Remote Call Forward | |
| | Remote Call Forward Activation | 1 |
| | Selective Call Forward | N |
| | Three-Way Calling (Conference Calling) | |
| | Six-Way Conference | Ν |
| | Speed Calling | |
| | Home Intercom | Ν |
| | | |

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

al to BY:

Title: General Manager

Larry Maves

Т

Т

RECEIVED

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 48.1

CANCELING SHEET NO.

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONTRINSION OF ALASKA

APR 2 2 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (a) General
 - (1) Custom Calling Services (continued)
 - Warm Line Hot Line **Distinctive Ring** Distinctive Ring with Call Waiting Teen Service Teen Service with Voice Mail Support Anonymous Call Rejection Selective Call Rejection Caller ID Caller ID Blocking - Per Call Caller ID Blocking - Per Line Spontaneous Call Waiting Caller ID Automatic Recall Automatic Callback Selective Call Acceptance Customer Originated Call Trace Call Transfer Group Ring - Find Me
 - (2) Restriction Services are optional telephone service arrangements that prevent access to the toll and directory networks. These services are available only on local individual residential and business lines where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange area. Attempted calls from lines equipped with Restriction Service will be routed to a Company provided intercept announcement, tone, or a long distance operator. The provision of these services does not alleviate customers' responsibility for completed toll calls. Access to local service, Emergency 911 service, and 800 and 888-type services are not restricted in conjunction with Restriction Service. The Company is not responsible for any damages that might arise due to the failure of the customer to complete calls because of these Restriction Services.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

Title: General Manager

Ν Т Ν N

Т

Т

Ν

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 48.2

CANCELING SHEET NO.

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMPRESSION OF ALASKA

Τ

Т

Ν

Ν

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (a) General
 - (2) Restriction Services (continued)

| Features: | Toll Restriction | Ν |
|-----------|---------------------------|-------|
| | Toll Control with PIN | 1 |
| | 900 Toll Service Deny | |
| | Directory Assistance Deny | Ν |
| | Restrict Sent Paid | |
| | Collect Call Deny | |
| | Third Party Billing Deny | ' |
| | Account Suspend with 911 | Ν |
| | | |

- (3) Line hunting services are optional telephone service arrangements that provide a means of searching a group of individual lines to find an idle line. This service applies to a group of individual Business lines (usually for the same customer) or trunks. This feature is offered to customers subject to the availability of facilities and subject to compatibility with other option features.
 - Features: Multi-Line Hunting Directory Number Hunting Distributed Line Hunting Call Forward Group Don't Answer Line Hunt Overflow to a Directory Number Stop Hunt Bridged Night Number
- (4) The following features are provided to customers requesting Centrex type functionality. They are provided in conjunction with Business Services as described in Section 7.21 of this tariff.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: <u>Any Mayer</u> Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED |
|-------------|---------------|

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 49 SHEET NO.49

> STATE OF ALASKA PHISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (4)(continued)

Call Transfer Features: Network Speed Calling Meet-Me Conference

- (b) Regulations
 - (1)Except for willful misconduct or gross negligence of the Company, each customer releases, indemnifies and holds harmless the Company, its employees and agents, from any and all loss, claims, demands, suits or other action, or any liability whatsoever, whether suffered, made instituted, or asserted by the customer, or by any other party or person, for any business loss, damage, or destruction of any property whether owned by the customer or others, arising out of the use of any Custom Calling Service.
 - (2) Customers subscribing to call forwarding services are responsible for the payment of applicable charges for each completed call between their call forwarding equipped line and the number to which the call is forwarded. Business numbers may not be forwarded through any of the company programmed call forwarding options to a Company provided residential line, with the intention of making the residential phone number the primary service or permanent location of the business.
 - (3) Call Waiting

Alerts a customer talking on the phone that a call is waiting. The existing call can be put on "hold", or disconnected, and the waiting call can be received. The customer can alternate between calls. By entering a code, the customer may also cancel the call waiting function for the duration of a call. This prevents the Call Waiting tone from interrupting calls or disrupting data transmissions. During this call, anyone calling the customer with Call Waiting receives a busy signal. Call Waiting is not available on lines arranged for trunk hunting.

(4) Call Forward

> Allows a customer to automatically transfer all incoming calls, during the period of time this feature is activated, to any other telephone number. Calls forwarded by this feature are subject to local and long distance message charges. These calls are subject to transmission limitations. Options available for call forwarding are as follows:

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: <u>Aimy Mayn</u> Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

Т

N

Т

Ν

| RCA NO. 702 |
|-------------|
|-------------|

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 49.1

CANCELING SHEET NO

APR 2 2 2008

CEVED

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA RESULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

- 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (b) Regulations Continued
 - (4) Call Forward (continued)
 - (a) Call Forward Fixed

A fixed call forwarding service allows the customer to activate and deactivate the call forwarding feature as described in Section 7.02 (b) (4), but does not allow changing the forward-to number without calling the Company. Non-recurring service charges may apply.

(b) Call Forward Variable

Allows the customer to activate and deactivate the Call Forwarding feature as described in Section 7.02(b)(4) and to change the forwarded-to number to another specified line served by the same central office or by another central office. The customer cannot answer calls while the Call Forward service is activated, but can originate calls. A customer with Call Forwarding Variable must also have Remote Call Forwarding Activation.

(c) Call Forward By Ring Count

Allows a customer to automatically transfer all incoming calls, after a designated number of audible rings, to any other telephone number.

(d) Call Forward Busy Line

Automatically forwards incoming calls to another pre-designated number when the called line is busy. The customer can continue a conversation while incoming calls are answered elsewhere. When a call is being transferred, the originator of the call may hear an interruption in audible ringing. The originator will continue to receive audible ringing until the transferred-to station answers or ringing times out. To the transferred-to station, there is no distinction between a Call Forward Busy Line call and any other incoming call.

Ν

N

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:_

| RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL |
|----------------------|
|----------------------|

SHEET NO. 49.2

CANCELING SHEET NO.

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CORRESSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (b) Regulations
 - (4) Call Forward (continued)
 - (e) Call Forward Don't Answer

Provides basic call forwarding as well as the Don't Answer enhancement that automatically forwards incoming calls to another pre-designated number when the called line is not answered. This also applies when the subscriber is on a call and has Call Waiting. Twenty seconds after hearing the first Call Waiting tone, the call is forwarded to the specified number. When a call is being transferred, the originator of the call may hear an interruption in audible ringing. However, the originator will continue to receive audible ringing until the transferred-to station answers or ringing times out. To the transferred-to station, there is no distinction between a Call Forward Don't Answer call and any other incoming call.

(f) Call Forward Remote Access

Allows the customer to use a telephone instrument at another location to change the Call Forward number on his/her home or business phone. From any location using this feature, the customer can turn on, turn off, or change the forwarding number.

(5) Enhanced Call Forward /Don't Answer

Provides basic call forwarding as well as the No Answer enhancement that automatically forwards incoming calls to another pre-designated number when the called line is not answered after a specified number of rings set by the customer. When a call is being transferred, the originator of the call may hear an interruption in audible ringing. However, the originator will continue to receive audible ringing until the transferred-to station answers or ringing times out. To the transferred-to station, there is no distinction between a Call Forward - No Answer call and any other incoming call.

(6) Remote Call Forward

("RCF") provides for the automatic routing of incoming calls to another designated telephone number. The designated telephone number is programmed by the Company and service activation and deactivation can only be changed by a service

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7 Moyer Larry Mayes BY:

Title: General Manager

Ν

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 49.3 | RECEIVED |
|--------------------|-----------|----------------|--------------|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA

N

N

Т

Т

Ν

N

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (b) Regulations Continued
 - (6) Remote Call Forward (continued)

order. Remote Call Forwarding can be programmed to allow the simultaneous processing of calls not to exceed the capacity on the terminating end. The Company does not provide identification of the originating telephone number to the RCF customer. Remote Call Forwarding may only be available within the local calling area and non-recurring charges may apply.

(7) Remote Call Forwarding Activation

Provides a dedicated number to remotely activate the call forwarding service. A customer can place a direct call to this remote activation number from any location. To use this feature the customer must have at least one of the following services: (a) Call Forwarding (b) Call Forwarding Busy (c) Call Forwarding No Answer. The customer must also have a security code to access the remote activation number.

(8) Selective Call Forward

Allows customers to ensure that selected incoming calls from designated telephone numbers reach them at a forwarded location. Incoming calls from up to 10 designated telephone numbers can be forwarded. When this feature is activated, only incoming calls on the Selective Call Forwarding list are forwarded to the remote location. It may only be available within the local calling area.

(9) Three-Way Calling (Conference Calling)

Permits an existing call to be held and a second call, local or long distance, to be established and a third party to be added to the connection for conferencing without operator assistance. Conference calls made with this service are subject to transmission limitations and message toll charges if applicable.

(10) Six Way Conference

Permits an existing call to be held and multiple calls, local or long distance, to be established and up to four additional parties to be added for conferencing without

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Marger BY:_

RCA NO. 702

FIRST REVISED

SHEET NO. 50

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.50

STATE OF ALASKA RESULATORY COMMISSION OF ALMSKA

Ν

N

Т

T N

Ν

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (10) Six Way Conference (continued)

operator assistance. Conference calls made with this service are subject to transmission limitations and message toll charges if applicable.

(11) Speed Calling

An arrangement which provides for the calling of a telephone number by dialing a one- or two- digit code instead of the number they are calling. Two arrangements are available, either an eight (8) number capacity or a thirty (30) number capacity may be entered into the speed calling list. Speed dialing is available to individual lines and individual members of a Multi-Line Hunt Group.

(12) Home Intercom

Allows single line customers to establish a talk path between telephone stations where there is more than one telephone station connected to the same line. The customer dials their own telephone number, listens for a confirmation tone and hangs up to allow all telephones on the line to ring. Multiple telephones can go off hook and talk until all telephones hang up.

(13) Warm Line

Connects the calling station to a designated telephone number automatically, without dialing, when the station remains off-hook for a pre-determined number of seconds and no dialing occurs. The designated telephone number is programmed by the Company and can only be changed by a service order. Non-recurring service order charges may apply.

(14) Hot Line

Connects the calling station to a designated telephone number automatically, without dialing, when the station goes off-hook. The designated telephone number is programmed by the Company and can only be changed by a service order. Non-recurring service order charges may apply.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

al so an BY: Larry Maxes

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.1 | |
|-------------|-----------|----------------|--------------|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA HAISSION OF ALMSKA

Ν

N

DECEMED

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued) 7.0

- 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (15)**Distinctive Ring**

Allows the incoming calls from up to six (6) telephone numbers to be assigned to the same customer's line and automatically identified by distinctive ringing. Billing for this service is charged to the primary telephone number. The customer orders the distinctive tones for each of the additional numbers.

(16)Distinctive Ring with Call Waiting

> Allows the incoming calls from up to ten (10) telephone numbers to be automatically identified by distinctive ringing, or, if the customer line is in use, a distinctive call waiting tone accompanies the incoming call. All calls not on the screening list ring normally. The customer enters a code to turn the service on or off, add an entry to the screening list, delete an entry from the screening list, review the list, or hear an announcement of options available on the service.

(17)Teen Service

> Allows incoming calls from up to six (6) telephone numbers to be assigned to the one customer's line and automatically identified by distinctive ringing tones when called. Allows the customer to determine which number is being called by the ringing tone assigned to that number.

(18)Teen Service with Voice Mail Support

> Provides Teen Service as described in 7.02 (b) (17) above with up to six (6) different ring cadences available with support for one voicemail box per physical line. The voicemail can be set up with a prompt to ask the caller who they wish to leave the message for. The caller will then be able to leave a message for a particular person in a 'virtual' mailbox.

PURSUANT TO: EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY BY:

Larry Maves

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.2 |
|-------------|----------|----------------|
| | | |

CANCELING SHEET NO

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONFINESION OF ALASKA

Ν

N

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (19) Anonymous Call Rejection

Allows customers with or without Caller ID to reject calls for which calling name and number have been intentionally blocked. Only calls for which the information has been blocked are rejected. If the calling name/number is not available due to technical reasons, the receiving customer's equipment (if customer has Caller ID) shows a message indicating the unavailability of the calling information. Rejected calls are sent to a recorded announcement provided by the Company which explains that the called number does not accept calls with Caller ID Blocking. Anonymous Call Rejection can be overridden by an operator in case of an emergency. Once the customer orders the service from the Company, the customer can activate or deactivate the service by dialing designated codes.

(20) Selective Call Rejection

Allows the customer to selectively program a list of up to ten (10) telephone numbers from which calls are to be rejected or blocked. Incoming calls that are on the list receive a fast busy signal and the customer's telephone does not ring. The customer can access Selective Call Rejection services by dialing a designated code to turn the service on and off, add an entry to the reject list, remove an entry from the reject list, review the entries on the list, delete numbers from the list, and store the last number that called in the reject list.

(21) Caller ID

Allows the customer to view the telephone number and directory name associated with an incoming call, before answering. The telephone number and directory name of the calling party as well as the current month, day, hour, and minute display after the first ring. If the calling party has designated a call as private (pursuant to Call Block), the calling name and number will not be displayed. If the incoming call is handled by an operator or is from outside the local calling area, the calling name and number may not be displayed. Long distance calls from outside the Company's service area or miscellaneous calls (including cellular) will be shown on the display device as "Out of Area" or "Unknown Caller". Blocked calls will be shown as "Private Caller" depending on customer premise equipment. If the incoming call originates from a multi-line hunt group, the name and telephone number information transmitted will be associated with the main number in the hunt group, unless facilities permit the lines within the group to be telephone

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer BY:

SHEET NO. 50.3

CANCELING SHEET NO.

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA RESULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued) 7.0
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)

ORIGINAL

(21) Caller ID (continued)

> number identified. Caller ID requires a telephone set or a separate display unit capable of recognizing and displaying the calling name and telephone number sent from the central office. Customers subscribing to Caller ID may not, without permission of the calling party, publicize or disclose to third parties telephone information obtained through use of these services. Failure to comply with this condition may subject the customer to termination of these services.

(22) Caller ID Blocking - Per Call

> Automatically included with the provision of telephone service. Before placing an outgoing telephone call, a customer may activate a code to designate their number as private and prevent delivery of the customer's calling name and telephone number to a called party using Caller ID. Payphone Services are not eligible for Call Block - Per Call.

(23) Caller ID Blocking – Per Line

> When requested, will be provided to all customers. Call Block - Per Line prevents the delivery of the customer's telephone number (and name) on a continuous basis and will display as "Private Caller" on a Caller ID display telephone set or accessory unit. Call Block – Per Line, can be deactivated by the customer on a per call basis by dialing an activation code prior to dialing a call. A customer would use the Caller ID Unblock code to complete a call to a party that has Call Reject services activated. When using the Caller ID Unblock function, the customer's calling number and name are delivered to the called party. Payphone Services are not eligible for Call Block - Per Line.

(24)Spontaneous Call Waiting Caller ID

> Allows a subscriber to view the main directory name and telephone number of an incoming Call Waiting call before answering. Spontaneous Call Waiting Caller ID requires a telephone set or a separate display unit capable of recognizing and displaying the Call Waiting calling telephone number. Regular Caller ID equipment will not recognize the Spontaneous Call Waiting Caller ID call. All Terms and Conditions of Section 7.02 (b) (21) above apply to this feature.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.4 | APR 2 2 |
|--------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|----------------------------------|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | STATE OF A RESULATORY COMPANY |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | TERPRISES, LLC dba AD | AK TELEPHONE UTILITY | |
| 7.0 GENERAL E | XCHANGE SERVICES (c | continued) | |

7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)

- (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (25)Automatic Recall

Allows a customer to dial an activation code that directs a call to be placed to the telephone number of the last incoming call. The customer can return a call without knowing the telephone number of the calling party. If the recalled number is busy that line can be monitored for up to 30 minutes and signal with a distinctive ring when the line becomes available. When the customer lifts the handset, the call will be automatically dialed. Automatic Recall will not return a call if it has been blocked and may only be available within the local calling area.

(26)Automatic Callback (Last Number Redial)

> Allows a customer to dial an activation code that recalls the telephone number of the last outgoing call from the customer's telephone. The telephone number is redialed whether or not the original call was answered, unanswered or busy. If the redialed number is busy, the status of that line can be monitored for up to 30 minutes and the customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring, when the line becomes available. When the customer lifts the handset, the call will be automatically dialed. This feature may only be available within the local calling area. The customer and the called party can originate and receive calls without affecting the Automatic Callback service status.

(27)Selective Call Acceptance

> Allows the customer to store up to ten (10) telephone numbers that the customer wishes to receive calls from. An incoming call from a telephone number that is not on the list is routed to an announcement that the called party does not wish to receive the call. The customer subscribing to the Selective Call Acceptance service does not receive notification when an incoming call is rejected. The customer can access the service by dialing a designated code to turn the service on and off, add an entry to the Selective Call Acceptance list, remove an entry from the list, or hear the entries that are currently on the list.

(28)Customer Originated Call Trace

> Allows the customer to request a trace of the last call received. It is typically used for an obscene, harassing, or threatening call. The calling party's number and

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Maves

Title: General Manager

Ν

N

Т

Ν

Ν

2008

sion of alaska

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.5 | IN C |
|-------------|----------|----------------|------|
| | | | |
| | | | |

CANCELING SHEET NO.



2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (28) Customer Originated Call Trace (continued)

other call-related information load into the called party's incoming memory slot in the central office switch and are available for use in tracing a call. Information relating to a call remains in the incoming memory slot until another incoming call's information overwrites it. The results of the trace are not provided directly to the subscriber. They are turned over to an authorized agency such as the telephone company or a law enforcement agency. This service is available on a per-call basis. To activate the Call Trace the customer hangs up on the call, listens for a dial tone, and presses an activation code. The customer then calls the agency after activating the trace to determine if further action is necessary.

(29) Call Transfer

Provides the customer with the ability to redirect a call to another line. To transfer a call the customer has to go on-hook after dialing the third party, then the path is established between the remaining two parties.

(30) Group Ring – Find Me

Allows the customer to receive calls to one telephone number on as many as four additional telephone numbers simultaneously. The customer determines which numbers to use and when to activate them. The first number in the selected group to answer a call gets connected, while the other numbers are released.

(31) Feature Activation Charge

The Feature Activation Charge applies per customer request, per line, to add or modify a Custom Calling Feature with which a Service Order Charge is not already associated, unless otherwise stated.

Ν

Ν



| | | 1 | RECENED |
|---------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--|
| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.6 | |
| | | | APR 2 2 2008 |
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | • • • • page • • • |
| ADAK FAGLE FN | TERPRISES IIC dba AD | AK TELEPHONE LITILITY | STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONSTRUCTION OF ALASKA |

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (32) Toll Restriction

Prevents the customer's line from access to the toll network for originating long distance calls, including 900 service. The subscriber may receive incoming paid long distance calls.

(33) Toll Control with PIN

Requires an authorized code (PIN) to be dialed before the customer's line can access the toll network for originating long distance calls , including 900 service. The customer may receive incoming paid long distance calls.

(34) 900 Toll Service Deny

Restricts the customer line from originating long distance calls to any 900 services. Nonrecurring service charges do not apply to this service.

(35) Directory Assistance Deny

Prevents the customers from being able to make local directory assistance calls.

(36) Restrict Sent Paid

Will route all calls other than 800 or local service to a toll operator for service authorization and billing identification. This service is available to customers of inter-exchange carriers who have operators to provide their service.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:_

Title: General Manager

Т

Т

Ν

Ν

Т

Т

Ν

Ν

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.7 |
|-------------|----------|----------------|
| | | |
| | | |

CANCELING SHEET NO

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY CONRESSION OF ALRSKA

N

Ν

L

L

APR 2 2 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (37) Collect Call Deny

Will alert long distance operators to prevent collect call charges from being applied to the customer's Company number. The Company cannot guarantee operators will not attempt these types of charges therefore, provision of Collect Call Deny does not alleviate customer's responsibility for collect call charges.

(38) Third Party Billing Deny

Will alert long distance operators to prevent third party billing charges from being applied to the customer's Company number. The Company cannot guarantee operators will not attempt these types of charges therefore, provision of Third Party Billing Deny does not alleviate customer's responsibility for third party billed charges.

(39) Account Suspend with 911

Restricts all dialing access from customer's line except to a 911 emergency number.

- (40) The Monthly and Non-Recurring charges do not apply if the Company initiates Toll Denial, as a result of non-payment from the customer.
- (41) Multi-Line Hunting

A service is provided by facilities located in the Company's Central Office. Hunting is assigned to one directory number to receive incoming calls for a group of lines. Hunting starts at the primary number. The central office searches in a sequential manner to the last line in the group for an idle line. If none is found, the caller will receive a busy signal. Multi-line hunting service requires special facilities and will be provided only where such facilities are available.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: /Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 50.8 |
|-------------|----------|----------------|
| | | |

CANCELING SHEET NO

RECEIVED

STATE OF ALASKA REBULATORY COMPARISION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.02 Custom Calling Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (42) Directory Number Hunt

Provides sequential hunting of hunt group numbers for an idle line when the main directory listed number is busy. Each line in this hunt group has its own unique directory number, which allows direct calling and identifies toll calls. If the main directory listed number is not dialed, hunting begins with the number dialed and ends with the last number in the hunt group.

Circular Hunt is an enhancement of Directory Number Hunt allowing all lines in a hunt group to be hunted in sequential order regardless of the starting point. If the last number in the hunt group is busy, the feature returns to the pilot number and will continue until an idle line is located or to the hunt starting point.

(43) Distributed Line Hunt

Allows rotation of the order in which incoming calls are processed. All incoming calls go first to the listed directory number. The feature will then route a call to the subsequent line that last received an incoming call. If this line is busy, Distributed Line Hunting will continue to hunt until it reaches an idle line or the hunt starting point resulting in a busy signal.

(44) Call Forward Group Don't Answer

An optional feature that may be assigned to a Directory Line Hunt, Multi-Line Hunt, or Distributed Line Hunt group. With this feature, calls to an idle hunt group station ring for a predetermined amount of time before being forwarded to the next station in the hunt sequence, to a directory number within the same hunt group, or to a directory number outside the hunt group.

(45) Line Hunt Overflow to a Directory Number

A service that is added to a Directory Number Hunt, Multi-Line Hunt, or Distributed Line Hunt group to allow calls to continue to another specified directory number on the customer's premise if all lines in the hunt group are busy.

Ν

Ν

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 51

MAR 2 5 2004

CANCELING SI

SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.03 Direct Inward Dialing Service
 - (a) General

Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service provides the Central Office equipment necessary for dialing from the local exchange and toll networks directly into stations associated with Customer Premise Equipment (CPE).

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) The service is furnished subject to facility and telephone number availability and compatibility of CPE facilities.
 - (2) The service is only available to switching or paging systems installed on customer's premises located within the area served by the Central Office providing the DID service.
 - (3) The customer must subscribe to a number of trunks sufficient to insure service standards as determined by the Company. In no case shall the number of trunks subscribed to by the customer be less than four trunk access lines per block of 50 direct inward dial numbers.
 - (4) The service must be provided on a per trunk group basis arranged for inward service.
 - (5) Operational characteristics of interface signals between the Company provided connecting arrangement and customer provided switching equipment must conform to the the Company considers necessary to maintain proper standards of service.
 - (6) Customer provided switching systems must be arranged by the customer to provide for the intercepting of unused station numbers assigned to the customer.
 - (7) The assignment of telephone numbers and the sequence of numbers assigned to this service are made at the discretion of the Company.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: October 8, 2004

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 52 | JAN 3 2005 |
|--|----------|--------------|---------------------------------|
| CANCELING: | | SHEET NO. 52 | State ef Alaska |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES. LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | Regulatory Commission of Alaska |

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.03 Direct Inward Dialing Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (8) The Company shall not be responsible to the customer or authorized user if changes in protection criteria or in any of the facilities, operations or procedures of the Company render any facilities provided by the customer or authorized user obsolete or require modification or alteration of such system or equipment or otherwise affect its use or performance.

RECEIVED

D

D

7.04 Directory Assistance Service

(a) General

Directory Assistance Service provides access to the directory assistance center which provides telephone listings upon request. There will be a charge for directory assistance service to those customers who exceed the free call allowance.

(b) Regulations

- (1) Residential and business customers will be allowed two free directory assistance inquiries per billing cycle, per exchange access line, by account.
- (2) Each inquiry to the directory assistance center will be limited to two requests for telephone listings.
- (3) Free call allowances are not transferable between separate accounts of the same customer.
- (4) Directory assistance charges will not be billed on a third number basis.
- (5) All directory assistance calls will be itemized on the customer's monthly bill

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

| COLLED DY. ADAK FACLE ENTERDRIGES LIC 4- ADAK TELERI | TONE LITTLITY |
|--|------------------------|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPH | HONE UTILITY |
| BY: Kann Mailar | Title: General Manager |
| Larry Mayes | |

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

CANCELING SHEET NO.

OCT 28 2004

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.04 Directory Assistance Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (6) Credit will not be given for any unused portion of the prior monthly allowance. Credit will not be given for requested telephone listings that are not listed in the current telephone directory.
 - (7) Calls to the directory assistance center from customers who have been certified by a physician or a state recognized agency as unable to use a telephone directory because of a physical disability are not subject to this charge. This exemption applies only to calls to the directory assistance center that are billed to the disabled customers single line residential telephone number. Exemption application forms are available at the Companys business office.
 - (8) Requests to the directory assistance center from payphones will be billed at the applicable rate of the directory assistance carrier.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| ISSUED BY ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC | dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY |
| BY: Larry Mayes | Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 54

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.05 Directory Service

(a) Business and Residential

Each customer that subscribes to local access service will be listed in the alphabetical section of the telephone directory that is periodically published by the Company unless otherwise requested by the customer.

Listings will be limited to such information in the judgment of the Company as is necessary for proper identification. The Company may refuse to insert any listing which lacks propriety or does not facilitate the use of the directory.

(1) Business Listings

- A listing normally consists of one line. When the use of abbreviations impairs clarity and identification, a second line will be provided without additional charge at the Company's discretion.
- (ii) Business listings consist of one listing in both the alphabetical and classified section of the directory which includes the name under which the business is publicly conducted and the telephone number. An abbreviated designation descriptive of the business or professional will be included if the name does not indicate the nature of the business.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|--|---|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, L BY: <u>Aun Marger</u> Larry Mayes | LC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 55

OCT 2 8 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.05 Directory Services (continued)

- (a) Business and Residential Listings (continued)
 - (1) Business Listings (continued)
 - (iii) Business listings of individuals, firms, companies, corporations, associations or concerns must be the names under which the customers are conducting business.
 - (iv) A trade name may be used as a business listing when the business is conducted under that name.
 - (v) Additional listings are offered for business service customers at the prevailing monthly rates provided in the rate schedules.
 - (vi) Foreign directory listings will be accepted from business customers and will be referred to the issuing Company for insertion. The customer will be charged one year in advance for this service.
 - (vii) Direct Inward Dialing (DID) number listings are offered for customers who subscribe to DID service. This listing is treated as a normal business listing. The customer will be charged one year in advance for this service.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 | | |
|--|-----------------------------|--|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY BY: Title: General Manager Larry Mayes | | | |

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

CANCELING

SHEET NO. 56

SHEET NO.

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.05 Directory Services (continued)

- (a) Business and Residential Listings (continued)
 - (1) Business Listings (continued)
 - (viii) The customer assumes full responsibility concerning the right to use any name as a directory listing and agrees to hold the company harmless of and from any claims, loss, damage or liability which may result from the use of such listings. The Company does not undertake to determine the legal, contractual, or other right to the use of the name to be listed in the telephone directory. However, listings designed primarily to give publicity to a commodity or service will not be accepted.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | January 19, 2005 EFFECTIVE: | | | |
|---|--------------------------------|--|--|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | | |
| BY: Mary Marger | Title: General Manager | | | |
| Larry Mayes | | | | |

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 57

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.05 Directory Services (continued)

TT 00 0(0)

- (a) Business and Residential Listings (continued)
 - (2) Residential Listings
 - (i) Listings will generally be limited to a single line containing name and telephone number; however, at the Companys discretion, an additional line may be used when required for proper identification. The Company may refuse the insertion of listings that it considers inconsistent with the type or purpose of its published directories.
 - (ii) A residential dual-name primary listing is comprised of a surname, two first names, address and telephone number. A residential dual-name primary listing may be provided for two persons who share the same surname and reside at the same address, or for a person known by two first names.
 - (iii) When the service is contracted for by one party for the use of a second party, the primary listing may be the name of the second party.
 - (iv) Residential primary listings of professional customers may indicate the same designations of title or profession as their business service listings. When professional customers are not customers of business service, the listing may include designations of title for the purpose of identification.

10 0000

| Pursuant to $0-03-76(3)$ | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|---|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES BY: Mayor Larry Mayor | , LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>Gen</u> eral Manager |

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 58 | keceved. |
|------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| CANCELING | G ORIGINAL | SHEET NO.58 | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTER | PRISES LLC dba ADA | K TELEPHONE UTILITY | STATE OF ALASKA |

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.05 Directory Services (continued)

Т

- (b) Additional Listings
 - (1) Additional listings may be provided at the request of the customer, in addition to primary listings, for the purpose of facilitating the use of their service.
 - (2) Additional listings are offered to business and residential customers at the prevailing monthly rate provided in the rate schedules.
 - (3) When additional listings are provided in conjunction with initial or subsequent installations of business or residential access service, the charges begin the day on which charges for the associated service are effective. When additional listings are provided other than in conjunction with exchange service facilities, the charges begin the day following their entry into the information records. When additional listings are included in, or excluded from the directory, the charge will continue until the end of the directory period unless the listed party or firm vacates the customer's premises or subscribes to service in their own name, or the customer's service is discontinued.

 PURSUANT TO:

 TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

 EFFECTIVE:

 May 16, 2008

 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

 BY:
 May

 Larry Mayes

FIRST REVISED

SHEET NO. 59

RECEIVED

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.59

STATE OF ALASKA SCULATONY CONFINISSION OF ALMOKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.05 Directory Services (continued)
 - (b) Additional Listings (continued)
 - (4) Business Listings
 - (i) Additional listings may consist of members of firms, officers of corporations or the names of employees, departments or branches of the customer's business, etc. Departments or branches will be included under the primary service listing only. A listing may include the name portion of the primary listing and also the same business designation.
 - (ii) Alternate listings may be other names under which the business of the customer may be known or is desired to be known to the public when such name is applicable to identify the same business as the primary business listing.
 - (iii) A cross-reference listing may be provided and will include a name and a reference to another listing which would carry the telephone number. This type of listing will only be provided if it has not been designed solely to secure preferential location treatment in the directory and the inclusion of the listing will aid other customers in locating the business.
 - (iv) Business additional listings are not permitted in connection with residential service.

Т

| | , | | |
|---|------------|-------------------------------|--|
| PURSUANT TO: | | | |
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: | May 16, 2008 | |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | |
| BY: Karry Marger | | Title: <u>General Manager</u> | |
| / Larry Mayes | | | |
<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 60

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING _____SHEET NO. ____

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.05 Directory Services (continued)
 - (b) Additional Listings (continued)
 - (5) Residential Listings
 - (i) Additional listings may be those of the customer or members of the customers household.
 - (ii) Where business service is furnished at a residence, additional listings may be furnished for the customer, an employer or member of the customers household at the monthly rates provided in the rate schedules.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|---|-----------------------------|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba AI | OAK TELEPHONE UTILITY |
| BY: Mayer Larry Mayer | Title: General Manager |

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

ORIGINAL

<u>SHEET NO. 61</u>

RECEIVED OCT 2 8 2004

CANCELING ____ SHEET NO. ___

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
- 7.05 Directory Services (continued)
 - (c) Non-Published and Non-Listed Listings
 - (1) Non-published number service may be requested by a customer who does not desire to have, his/her name and telephone number listed in the directory and also does not wish to have his/her number made known to other telephone users.
 - (2) Non-listed number service may be requested by a customer who does not desire to have his/her name and telephone number listed in the directory but still desires this information to be available by contacting the directory assistance center.
 - (3) Regulations
 - Non-published and non-listed number service is offered to business and residential exchange access service customers at the respective monthly rates provided in the rate schedules.
 - (ii) Non-published and non-listed number service shall be paid for until the end of the directory period during which the non-published or non-listed number does not appear, unless the customer's service is disconnected. Non-published service may be changed to non-listed service at the customer's request.
 - (iii) Customers subscribing to non-published or non-listed service agree to release, indemnify and hold harmless the Company from any and all loss claims or other action or liability caused or claimed by its publication of such number or the disclosing of said number to any person.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: | January 19, 2005 | |
|---|------------|------------------------|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | |
| BY: Larry Mayer | | Title: General Manager | |
| Larry Mayes | | | |

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED |
|-------------|---------------|
| | |

SHEET NO. 62

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.62

STATE OF ALASKA DEBULATORY COMPLICITION OF ALASKA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

Reserved for Future Use

D

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY: augen

| RCA NO. 702 |
|-------------|
|-------------|

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 63

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.63

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF MAXXA IS ATONY CONTINUES OF MACKA

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

Reserved for Future Use

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer BY:

Title: General Manager

D

D

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 64 |
|-------------|----------|--------------|

CANCELING:

SHEET NO. 64

RECEIVED

JAN 3 2005

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

Ν

N

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
- 7.05 Directory Services (continued)
 - (e) Directory Distribution
 - (1) General

Telephone directories containing an alphabetical listing of all subscribers and classified advertisements are issued annually by the Company.

- (2) Regulations
 - (i) The customer assumes all legal responsibility in regard to the authenticity of the name listed on the application form and in the directory.
 - (ii) The Company assumes liability for omissions and errors only to the extent of charges imposed for directory services, if any.
- (f) Listings Provided to Directory Assistance Providers
 - (1) General

In accordance with 3 AAC 53.610 - 3 AAC 53.660 and 47 CFR 51.217, Directory Listings and the related databases shall be provided to directory assistance providers, interexchange carriers, alternate operator service providers, and pay telephone providers on an equal basis for the provision of directory assistance. The directory listings and databases will include the names and phone numbers of those subscribers that do not select to be non-published.

The information provided shall be the same as that provided to the company's own directory service provider. The information shall be accurate and updated within five working days of any change in subscriber status.

All listings provided are for one year period but may be billed on a monthly basis subject to the charges and conditions as set forth in 8.0 Rate Schedules.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

Larry Mayes 🥢

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 65 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.65

STATE OF ALASKA Regulatory constitution of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.06 Facilities Reservation Service
 - (a) General

Facility Reservation Service is provided to reserve a telephone line, Central Office equipment and a telephone number for a period of time and is available to customers with local access service while temporarily absent from their premises. The minimum period is one month.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) The customer must have had service at full rate for at least one (1) month prior to the application for Facility Reservation Service and all bills previously rendered must have been paid in full.
 - (2) No service will be furnished during the period of such number reservation.
 - (3) Facility Reservation Service applies to network access lines.
 - (4) Complete service will be restored upon 24 hour notice from the customer and no later than 5:00 PM of the next working day. The customer will be billed at the regular rate from the date on which service is restored.
 - (5) This service is not available to customers using BETRS.

 PURSUANT TO:

 TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

 EFFECTIVE:

 May 16, 2008

 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

 BY:
 May

 Larry Mayes

RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED

SHEET NO. 66

RECEIVED

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 66

STATE OF ALASKA DESULATION CONSIDER OF ALASKA

Т

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.06 Facilities Reservation Service (continued)
 - (6) Non-recurring service charges will apply at the time of restoration to full service.
 - (7) Service provided under a special contract containing a transaction clause will not be eligible for Facility Reservation Service.
 - (8) Payphone Services are not eligible for Facility Reservation Service.
 - (9) Facility Reservation Service also applies to the reservation of telephone numbers in a line hunting group.

7.07 Interexchange Service

(a) General

The Company provides interexchange access services to certificated Interexchange Carriers (IXCs) and interexchange special access to IXCs or end users.

The Company concurs in the rules, regulations and rates governing interstate switched and special access to its network as set forth in the National Exchange Carrier Association (NECA) Tariff Number 4 and Tariff Number 5 filed with the Federal Communications Commission.

The Company concurs with the rules, regulations and rates governing intrastate foreign exchange and private line service as set forth in the Special Access Section of the Alaska Exchange Carriers Association, Inc. Tariff Number RCA 999 filed with the Commission.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) The Company extends its concurrence to any and all changes that may be made to these tariffs, subject to approval by the Commission.
 - (2) The provisioning of services as set forth in approved NECA and AECA tariffs by the Company do not constitute agreement with the customer for the furnishing of any service.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 67 |
|----------------|---------------------------|------------------|
| | | |
| CANCEI | ING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 67 |
| | | |
| ADAK EAGLE ENT | ERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TH | ELEPHONE UTILITY |

APR 2 2 2008

egulatory considered of MASEA

Ν

Т

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.08 Line Extension Service
 - General (a)

Line Extension Services are provided in connection with establishing service beyond the Company's existing facilities within an exchange area to a customer located in the exchange area of the Company. The Company will determine the route and the specific type of construction to be used in each particular case except as controlled by applicable statutes, ordinances, permits or franchises.

Regulations (b)

- (1)The construction charges associated with plant extension are non-recurring charges to the customer, as provided in the Rate Schedules, to cover all or a portion of the costs involved in establishing the service. The charges are applicable with all classes of service and are in addition to all other applicable charges in accordance with this tariff.
- (2)Agreements for the extension of outside plant facilities shall be made in writing. All restrictions, cost estimates, terms and conditions of payment and estimated completion date shall be contained in the Contract.
- (3) Per Section 5.16 of RUS Mortgage Agreement the telephone company will take all action that may be required to enable it to extend service, without payment from the customer of any extra charge as a contribution to construction of facilities to provide service, to every unserved rural applicant for service in its telephone service area if the cost of constructing the required line extension for such applicant will not exceed seven times the estimated annual local service revenues from that applicant.
- (4)Deposits or advance payments covering the construction charges in excess of terms defined in (3) above may be required at the time application for service is made and are based on the estimated cost of the construction required. Such payments are non-interest bearing. Deposits will be returned to the customer in accordance with contract terms. Size of the deposit and refund terms may depend upon the size of the contract.
- (5) When a charge is applicable on private property, the customer may elect to undertake the construction in accordance with construction standards of the Company in lieu of the applicable charges. In all cases the ownership of the facilities shall be entirely vested in the Company.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes ann BY:

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 68 | |
|--|---------------|--------------|--|
| CANCE | LING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 68 | |
| | | SHELT NO. 00 | |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | |

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASMA TERM ATOMY CONCLESSION OF ALASKA

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.08 Line Extension Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (6) Measurement of the line facilities are route distances. The routing of line extensions will be determined by the Company.
 - (7) When a customer disconnects his service, no refund is made of the line extension charge. Those customers making monthly payments are required to pay an amount equal to the total of the payments for the unexpired life of the contract.
 - (8) Refund of Advances
 - (i) Refund of Advances

The sum advanced to the Company by a particular applicant, less actual cost, shall be refunded, without interest, at the rate of 25% of the applicant's monthly bill exclusive of non-recurring charges. The refunding shall continue for a period not to exceed five years from the date of the first reduced bill. After the five year period, no further refunds will be made.

- When a request for service is received from a new subscriber(s) who will be served by a cable which was previously financed by other subscribers, the advance payable by such an applicant and the refund due to each of the previous subscribers shall be computed as follows:
 - 1. The remaining amount of the advance held by the Company shall be divided by the total number of subscribers, new and original.
 - 2. The sum determined in 1. above will be the advance in aid of construction charge for the new subscriber(s) subject to the terms as specified in 7.08(b)(3) above.
 - 3. The Company shall allocate this payment as a credit to the existing subscribers in the assessment area.
 - 4. The new applicant's advance shall be refunded, without interest, at the rate and under the provisions as set forth in this section.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:_

_____ Title: General Manager

L

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 69 | |
|--------------------|--------------------|--------------|--|
| | | | |
| | CANCELING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 69 | |
| | | | |

STATE OF MARKA REPARTORY CORRECTION OF ALCOLU

L

APR 9. 2. 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued) 7.0

- 7.08 Line Extension Service (continued)
 - Regulations (continued) (b)
 - (9) Additional Construction

When additional construction is required for a new applicant who will be served from a line extension for which an advance has been made, the existing subscribers shall not contribute to the cost of this additional construction.

(10)Special Structures

> Any special structural work required for supporting equipment or wiring on a subscriber's premises shall be provided at the expense of such subscriber.

(11)Move or Change of Outside Plant Facilities at Customer's Request

> When a customer requests the outside plant facilities located on that customer's property be moved or changed, the Company will charge the customer the actual cost incurred by such a move or change. The Company reserves the right to approve or deny any such requests.

7.09 Low Income Assistance - Enhanced Lifeline and Expanded Link Up Service

> General (a)

> > Low Income Assistance is available in the form of Expanded Link Up and Enhanced Lifeline services.

Expanded Link Up is a program for price reduction of connection charges to the Company's system and a deferred schedule of payment of the charges assessed for commencing service, for which the customer does not pay interest.

Enhanced Lifeline is a price reduction program for the subscriber line charge (SLC) and the monthly local service charge.

The Enhanced Lifeline/Expanded Link Up provisions are available to people living on Tribal Lands i.e. "on a reservation." The entire state of Alaska is recognized as a reservation by the Bureau of Indian Affairs. Consequently, only the "Expanded" version of Link Up and "Enhanced" Lifeline are available. Enhanced Lifeline and Expanded Link Up are available for qualifying low-income households statewide.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes ane BY:

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | SECOND REVISED | SHEET NO. 70 |
|--------------------|-------------------------|--------------|
| | | |
| | CANCELING FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 70 |
| | | |
| | CANCELING FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 70 |

STATE OF MANIA REMATINY CONTINUED OF ALASTA

APR 2 2 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.09 Low Income Assistance Enhanced Lifeline and Expanded Link Up Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations
- 1. Low income Enhanced Lifeline and Expanded Link Up assistance is provided to any requesting customer that meets the following criteria:

The customer will furnish a document certifying under penalty of perjury that:

The customer lives in a household with income at or below 135 percent of the current official Federal Poverty Income Guidelines published annually in the Federal Register by the United States Department of Health and Human Services; for purposes of applying the United States Department of Health and Human Services poverty guideline, the term "family unit" as used in that guideline means the same as "household" and the term "household" is defined as all persons who occupy a housing unit, whether they are related to each other or not; or

He or she is a recipient of one of the following state or federally administered programs listed below:

- 1) Supplemental Security Income (SSI); or
- 2) Medicaid; or
- 3) Federal Public Housing Assistance; or
- 4) Food Stamps; or
- 5) Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program; or
- 6) Bureau of Indian Affairs general assistance; or
- 7) Temporary Assistance for Needy Families; or
- 8) Head Start (only those meeting its income qualifying standard); or
- 9) National School Lunch Program's free lunch program
- 10) Alaska Temporary Assistance Program
- 11) Alaska Adult Public Assistance Program
- 12) VA Disability Pension
- 13) Child Care Assistance Program PASS I, II, or III
 - Alaska State Housing Corporation Programs:
 - a. Public Housing
 - b. Interest Rate Reduction for Low Income Borrowers
 - c. Home Investment Partnership Program (HOME)
 - d. Low Income Housing Tax Credit Program
 - e. Senior Citizen Housing Development Fund
- 15) Woman and Infant's Programs
- 16) Senior Care

14)

17) State of Alaska Heating Assistance Program

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

Ν

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 70.1 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|--|--------------------------|-------------------|--------------------------------|
| and the second | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | STATE OF MASKA |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | TERPRISES LLC dba ADAK 1 | FELEPHONE UTILITY | PROUNTERY COMPLEMENT OF MEMORY |

Ν

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.09 Low Income Assistance Enhanced Lifeline and Expanded Link Up Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - 18) Pioneer Home Payment Assistance
 - 19) Denali Kid Care

He or she will notify the Company of ineligibility.

He or she will include the number of persons in the household on the document.

 PURSUANT TO:

 TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

 EFFECTIVE:

 May 16, 2008

 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

 BY:

 Larry Mayes

| | | | | | NEVENED |
|---|------------------|---------------|-----------|---------------------------------|-----------------|
| RCA NO. | 702 | First Revised | SHEET NO. | 71 | |
| | | | | | FEB 1 1 2005 |
| | <u>CANCELING</u> | Original | SHEET NO. | .71 | State of Alaska |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE. LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | | Regulatory Commission of Alaska | |

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.09 Low Income Assistance – Enhanced Lifeline and Expanded Link Up Service (continued)

EREIVER

N

N

т

- (b) Regulations
- 2. In order to certify a customer's initial eligibility, the customer shall provide documentation of income to the company in one of the following forms:
 - a. a previous year's state, federal, or tribal tax return;
 - b. a current income statement from an employer or paycheck stub
 - c. a statement of benefits from the United States Social Security Administration;
 - d. a statement of benefits from the United States Department of Veterans Affairs;
 - e. a retirement or pension statement of benefits;
 - f. an unemployment or workers' compensation statement of benefits;
 - g. a federal or tribal notice letter of participation in general assistance;
 - h. a divorce decree or child support document; or
 - i. any other official document demonstrating proof of income.

If the customer provides documentation permitted that does not cover a full year, the documentation must cover at least three consecutive months in the current calendar year.

The company must verify continued eligibility for lifeline service by

- a. conducting an annual verification review;
- b. selecting a random sample of lifeline customers for verification; however, any specific customer is not required to be verified more often than every three years; and
- c. accepting self-certification by the customer; or requiring the customer to provide written documentation of continued eligibility.

The company must retain a customer's signed self-certification of eligibility as long as the customer receives lifeline service from the carrier but is not required to retain any other documentation of eligibility the customer provides.

- 3. Expanded Link Up support is available for a single connection at a customer's principal place of residence.
- 4. Toll limitation shall be offered at the time the customer subscribes to the service.
- 5. A service deposit for monthly service will not be required if the qualifying customer voluntarily elects toll blocking.

| Tariff Advice No: TA1-702 | EFFECTIVE: February 17, 2005 |
|--|------------------------------|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba A | DAK TELEPHONE UTILITY |
| BY: Larry Mayes | Title: General Manager |
| Larry Mayes by KET | |

| RCA NO. | 702 | Original | SHEET NO |) 71.1 | RECEIVED |
|-----------------|----------------------------------|---|--|---|----------------------------------|
| <u>Ren 110.</u> | | | | <u> </u> | FEB 1 1 2005 |
| | CANCELIN | 1G | SHEET NO |) | State of Alaska |
| ADAK EA | GLE ENTE | RPRISE, LLC dba A | DAK TELEPHONE | UTILITY | Regulatory Commission of Alaska |
| 7.0 | GENER | AL EXCHANGE SE | RVICES (continued) | | |
| | 7.09 | Low Income Assista | ance – Enhanced Life | line and Expar | nded Link Up Service (continued) |
| | (b) | Regulations (contin | ued) | | |
| 6. | Service 7. 8. 9. 10. | a. interexchar b. cable telev c. satellite tel d. cellular tele e. charges for f. charges for f. charges for Low Income assistant The service order ch Lifeline service. Expanded Link Up service v was previously proviously proviously proviously proviously | nce is not available fo harge will be waived f service assistance shal with a different addres ided. a partial payment on | to commission where local set or foreign or va for existing cus ll be provided as than the resi a bill that inclu | |
| | 11. | The following servic | es are included: | | L |
| | • • • | Access to emergency Access to operator se | ervices; nge services, unless to issistance; and, | | etwork; |
| | | | | | |

•

ļ

| Tariff Advice No: TA1-702 | EFFECTIVE: February 17, 2005 |
|---|-------------------------------|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK T | TELEPHONE UTILITY |
| BY: | Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

1

FIRST REVISED

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 72_

STATE OF MASKA

Т

Т

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.10 Payphone Service
 - (a) Pay Telephone Access Line
 - (1) General

A pay telephone access line provides local dial tone service to any telephone instrument which has been made available to the public on a fee-per-call basis.. The telephone instrument may be coin-operated, activated by calling collect, using a calling card or some other means. The pay telephone access line does not include central office coin signaling.

- (2) Regulations
 - Pay telephone access lines have the following network access: local, 411, 611, 911, 950, 0+/0- and international. Pay telephone access lines will not have access to 900, pay-per-call or information service.
 - (ii) Pay telephone equipment must be registered under current FCC, Part 68 rules. Company-provided equipment is grandfathered.
 - (iii) One pay telephone may be installed per line. Extension telephones are not permitted.
 - (iv) Pay telephone access lines will be terminated on a Company provided network interface device. The Company will provide grounding at the network interface device.
 - Pay telephone access lines will only be installed at the request of a payphone service provider who has been certificated by the Commission as stated in 3 ACC 53.870 of Alaska Administrative Code.
 - (vi) The payphone service provider is responsible for payment of all toll calls, directory assistance and operator assistance charges which originate or terminate from the pay telephone access line.
 - (vii) The payphone service provider assumes liability for any toll fraud resulting from the origination or termination of traffic from the pay telephone access line.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Karry Mayes BY:

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 73

OCT 2 8 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State ef Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.10 Payphone Service (continued)
 - (a) Pay Telephone Access Line (continued)
 - (2) Regulation (continued)
 - (viii) The complimentary local directory assistance call allowance does not apply to a pay telephone access line.
 - (ix) The payphone service provider will not be charged on a per call basis for access to 911 and 611.
 - (x) Non-recurring charges apply to the ordering and installation of a pay telephone access line.
 - (xi) The pay telephone access line rate includes tone dialing capability.
 - (b) Central Office Coin Supervision
 - (1) General

Central Office Coin Supervision provides the capability of central office line equipment to pass signals or coin tones from a pay telephone access line to the pay telephone service provider's designated operator service provider. The signal enables the operator service provider to recognize coin deposits. Central Office Coin Supervision also permits a suitably equipped operator service provider to ring back the originating pay telephone access line upon completion of the call.

- (2) Regulations
 - (i) Central Office Coin Supervision service is provided at the request of a payphone service provider that uses pay telephone instruments requiring coin service signaling from the central office.
 - (ii) Central Office Coin Supervision service is only provided in conjunction with a pay telephone access line.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 74

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET_NO.

State ef Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaske

ļ

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.10 Payphone Service (continued)
 - (b) Central Office Coin Supervision (continued)
 - (2) Regulations (continued)
 - (iii) The payphone service provider must designate an operator service provider.
 - (iv) The Company shall not be liable for a shortage of coins deposited and/or collected from the pay telephone.
 - (v) The provision of Central Office Coin Supervision is contingent on the availability and limitations of central office equipment.
- 7.11 Residential Exchange Access Service
 - (a) General

Residential Exchange Access Service is provided to customers through facilities owned and maintained by the Company in accordance with established standards.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Residential Exchange Access Service is provided to customers whose actual or obvious use is for domestic purposes.
 - (2) Enhanced Lifeline Service and Enhanced Link Up Service are available to qualifying low income subscribers to single party Residential Exchange Access Service.
 - $\begin{array}{ccc} (3) & \text{Directory services for customers with residential exchange access service are} & T \\ & \text{provided under the rules and regulations established for these services in this tariff.} \end{array}$
 - (4) Residential exchange access service rates are in addition to all other applicable charges as outlined in this tariff. The customer shall bear all special charges in addition to the access line service charges such as directory assistance, toll and all other federal, state and local charges and taxes.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes

RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 75

OCT 2 8 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State ef Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

i.

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.12 Service Charges
 - (a) General

Non-recurring service charges are one-time charges associated with work performed by the Company in connection with the provision of service for a customer.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Non-recurring charges are in addition to, but not in place of, labor charges and/or construction charges which are found in other sections of these tariffs.
 - (2) Charges are applied individually according to the components of work required.
 - (3) All charges are applicable to work performed within the Company's normal work schedule. When a customer requests work to be performed on an expedited basis or at a time other than during normal work schedules, a charge in addition to the specified charges, will be made equal to the additional cost involved.
 - (4) Application of Charges
 - (i) Service Order Charge

The service order charge applies to receiving, recording, transmitting and processing information, including arrangements for directory service, necessary to execute a customer's initial or subsequent request for service from the Company. Supersedure also will be assessed a service order charge.

(ii) Central Office Line Connection Charge

Applies to the installation or changing of Central Office connections required to provide or change service requested by a service order. Also included is Central Office work required for off-premises lines or channels, special access lines and pay telephone service.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|--|---|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LI BY: | LC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

__ RECEIVED

<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

SHEET_NO. 76

CANCELING SHEET NO.

OCT 28 2004

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.12 Service Charges (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)

ORIGINAL

- (4) Application of Charges (continued)
 - (iii) Facilities Charge

Applies whenever a customer's service request requires Company personnel to work during regular working hours on facilities located at the customer premises in connection with the customer request for installation or where the service difficulty or trouble is found to be caused by customer-provided equipment. The charge will be for actual hours involved at the Company's cost, plus materials.

(iv) Non-Pay Reconnect Charge

Applies whenever a customer who has been previously disconnected for non-payment requests reconnection of service.

(v) Late Letter Charge

Applies whenever a customer is twenty-five (25) days delinquent and a late letter is sent.

(vi) Dishonored Check Charge

Applies when a customer's check is returned by the bank for insufficient funds.

- (5) Non-recurring service charges do not apply to:
 - (i) Company initiated work;
 - (ii) The complete termination of service requested by the customer;
 - (iii) Changes in the bill mailing address;
 - (iv) The cancellation of service orders, on which the Company has incurred no expense;
 - (v) Telephone located on a customer's premises but used exclusively by the Company for maintenance or training purposes;
 - (vi) Work to move or change a customer's telephone service is required and initiated by the Company; and,
 - (vii) 900 toll service deny.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 77 | RECENED |
|--------------------|------------------------|---------------------|----------------|
| CANCE | LING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 77 | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | TERPRISES, LLC dba ADA | K TELEPHONE UTILITY | STATE OF MARTA |

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.12 Service Charges (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (6) One service order charge and one Central Office Line Connection charge for 900 toll service restore applies per customer request to restore 900 service.
- 7.13 Special Access Service
 - (a) General

Special Access Service is telecommunication service over a dedicated channel between specified locations for communication purposes of the customer and authorized users.

The regulations for special access service are applicable when used in connection with security alarm systems, metering channels, tie lines, off-premises extensions, off-premises PBX stations, signaling services and other special access services.

Special access service specifications shall be in accordance with FCC standards as reflected in NECA tariff, FCC #5, Chapter 7.

Metallic grade channels are provided for the transmission of low-speed varying signals at rates up to 30 baud.

Voice grade channels have an approximate bandwidth of 300-3000 Hz furnished for voice frequency. These channels are not suitable for the transmission of direct current.

Dedicated digital service data channels are provided for duplex, four-wire synchronous transmission of standard serial data at rates of 2.4, 4.8, 9.6, 56 and 64 Kb/s, as facilities are available.

High capacity channels are for transmission of 1.544 Mb/s asynchronous serial data. Synchronization requirements must be specified by the customer.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

Larry Mayer

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Title: General Manager

Т

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 78 | 15 B. |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|-------|
| | | | P |

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO.78

STATE OF ALARXA DEPULATIONY CONTINUESION OF ALARXA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.13 Special Access Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations
 - (1) An applicant who is located in the service area and who contracts for service with the Company for special access service extending beyond the Company's service shall be treated as a customer of the Company.
 - (2) Special access service channels are provided by metallic or optical wireline facilities or wireless facilities, or a combination, at the option of the Company. The Company's service responsibility is limited to that furnished by its own facilities.
 - (3) Special access service facilities will be furnished for the specified purposes requested by the customer in a manner determined by the Company. A channel, circuit or facility furnished by the Company may be used only for the primarily intended specific purposes and may not be used for a combination of services.
 - (4) Special access service facilities are suitably terminated at a demarcation point at the customer's premises. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any customer provided premises terminal equipment, wiring or customer provided premises communication systems.
 - (5) All customer-provided apparatus connected to special access service and any voltages or current on such lines must be in accordance with the specifications approved for such use by the Company. The Company reserves the right to specify protective apparatus which it deems necessary for the protection of its employees, property, service and the public.
 - (6) The customer will provide the necessary location in a suitable room with backboard and sufficient commercial power for special access equipment provided by the Company when such equipment is located on the customer's premises.
 - (7) One channel termination charge will be applied for each customer designated premises at which each channel is terminated. This charge will apply even if the customer designated premises and the central office are co-located.
 - (8) Where unusual conditions are encountered in arranging for special access service, the rules, regulations and rates in the Special Construction section also may be applicable.

Т

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 79

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alasko

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.13 Special Access Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (9) Special Access Service is provided on the following basis:
 - (i) Channel Termination
 - Channel termination is the facility between the Central Office and the point of termination at the customer's or authorized user's premises. One channel termination is required for each service point; or
 - Isolated channel termination is the facility that ties two or more customer locations on non-contiguous property. Examples of these channels are: Off-premises stations (OS); and,

Tie lines between two customer owned PBXs or Key Systems

(ii) Multi-Point Service Arrangement

This arrangement applies when the customer or authorized user has more than two service points on the same channel.

- (10) Examples of Basic Billing Elements:
 - (i) Point-to-point through one central office:

END USER [CT] - C.O. - [CT] END USER

CT = 2 Channel Termination charges

(ii) Off-premises stations:

END USER OS - [CT] END USER OS

CT = 1 Channel Termination charge

(iii) Off-premises stations from PBX or Key System:

PBX [CT] - C.O. - [CT] END USER OS

CT = 2 Channel Termination Charges

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

aus ΒY Larry Maves

_____ Title: <u>General Manager</u>

| | RCA | NO. | 702 |
|--|-----|-----|-----|
|--|-----|-----|-----|

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 80

SHEET NO.

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING____

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.13 Special Access Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (11) This schedule contemplates the provision of special access service where the Company has available facilities. Special construction charges will apply when one or more of the following conditions are present:
 - (i) The facilities to provide services or channels are not available and the Company constructs facilities to provide the service or channels for the customer and there is no other requirement for the facilities so constructed.
 - (ii) The Company constructs channel facilities of a type other than that which the Company would other wise use in order to provide services or channels for the customer.
 - (iii) The Company constructs facilities to meet requirements specified by the customer that involves a route other than that which the Company would normally use in order to provide services or channels.
 - (iv) At the customer's request a greater number of channel facilities are constructed by the Company than would otherwise be constructed in order to fulfill the customer's initial requirements for services or channels.
 - (v) The channel facilities to provide services or channels are not available and the Company expedites construction of the facilities at greater expense than would otherwise be incurred.
 - (vi) The channel facilities to provide services or channels are not available and the Company constructs temporary facilities to provide services or channels for the period during which the permanent facilities are under construction.
 - (vii) Title to all facilities provided in accordance with the preceding remains with the Company.
 - (12) The minimum charge for special access service is one month.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

| BY: | harry | Mayor |)´ |
|-----|-------|---------|----|
| / | Larr | y Mayes | |

RCA NO. 702

SHEET NO. 81

SHEET NO

RECEIVED

CANCELING_____

OCT 28 2004

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

- 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)
 - 7.13 Special Access Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (13) Optional features
 - (i) Transmission Conditioning

The following types of conditioning are offered:

1. Voiceband data voice-grade special access

Voiceband data voice-grade special access provides specific transmission requirements including attenuation distortion and envelope delay distortion. Specifications for voiceband data voice-grade special access are given in American National Standards Institute (ANSI) TI.512-1994, Network Performance -Point-to-Point Voice-Grade Special Access Network Voiceband Data Transmission Objectives.

2. Customer Specified Transmission Level

This option allows the customer to specify the receive level at the point of termination. The level must be within a specific range.

(ii) DS-l Multiplexing

DS1 to voice multiplexing will convert a standard DS-1 rate (1.544 Mb/s) channel to/from 24 channels for use with voice grade services or subrate (to 64 kb/s) dedicated digital services. Available only for high capacity channel service.

(iii) High Capacity Synchronization

High capacity synchronization provides electrical digital hierarchy synchronization. If required, this service must be specified on local channel arrangements. Charges for high capacity synchronization will be determined on an individual case basis (ICB), based on actual cost.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY



RCA NO. 702

ORIGINAL SH

SHEET NO. 82

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.13 Special Access Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (13) Optional features (continued)
 - (iv) Signaling Capability

This feature provides for the ability to transmit signals from one customer premises to another customer premises on the same service (example: ringdown).

- (14) An installation charge is applicable to each install, move or rearrangement of the local special access line to the interface point of termination.
- (15) A service order charge applies per installation, move or rearrangement order.
- (16) Local special access service may be installed on an expedited basis or at a time other than during the normal Company work schedule. Premium installation charges will then apply, equal to twice the normal installation charge plus the service order charge. In addition, actual time and expense charges may also apply.
- (17) Customer requested testing of local special access lines will result in a subsequent service order charge plus actual time and expenses.
- (18) Rates, terms and conditions for intrastate special access service are set forth in the special access section of the Alaska Exchange Carriers Association, Inc., Tariff RCA 999.

7.14 Special Construction

(a) General

Larry Mayes

(1) Construction charges are for unusual construction other than normal in order to provide telephone service. These non-recurring charges apply under certain conditions, as set forth in the regulations, to cover all or a portion of the costs involved in the establishment of service and are in addition to the rates for the class of service furnished and any other charges that may apply in accordance with these tariffs.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 83 | |
|--------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|------|
| | | | |
| <u>CANCEI</u> | ING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 83 | |
| | | | |
| ADAK FAGI F FNT | FRPRISES LLC dba ADAI | K TELEPHONE UTILITY | 8284 |

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALASKA REGULATORY COMENSION OF ALASKA

Ν

L

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY 7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.14 Special Construction (continued)
 - (a) General (continued)
 - (2) When the revenue to be derived from the service is not sufficient to warrant the Company assuming the unusual costs, the customer may be required to pay all or a portion of the costs. The decision to apply the charges rests solely with the Company.
 - (b) Regulations
 - (1) Except as otherwise provided herein, the rules in this section contemplate usual construction, i.e., the type of construction the Company would provide for the area and for the quantity and class of service involved if the decision rested solely with it, or where required by law.
 - (2) Per Section 5.16 of RUS Mortgage Agreement the telephone company will take all action that may be required to enable it to extend service, without payment from the customer, of any extra charge as a contribution to construction of facilities to provide service, to every unserved rural applicant for service in its telephone service area if the cost of constructing the required line for such applicant will not exceed seven times the estimated annual local service revenues from that applicant.
 - (3) When a charge is applicable for construction on private property, the customer may undertake, where in the opinion of the Company it is practicable for the customer to do so, such construction in whole or in part, in lieu of the construction charges which apply to that portion. In all cases of construction by the customer, the material furnished and the method of construction are subject to the approval of the Company. Acceptance by the Company is dependent on successful completion of appropriate tests to determine the facilities ability to properly carry necessary signals.
 - (4) The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to customer's premises resulting from furnishing of facilities, or from the installation or removal thereof when such defacement or damage is not the result of the negligence of the Company or its agents.
 - (5) When it is necessary to relocate buried wire or cable or underground conduit and cable at the customer's request, the customer will be charged the actual labor and material costs, less salvage, if any.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:

| <u>ROM 102</u> | RCA | NO. | 702 | |
|----------------|-----|-----|-----|--|
|----------------|-----|-----|-----|--|

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 84

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 84

STATE OF MLASKA REGULATORY CONSTRUCTION OF ALCOLA

L

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.14 Special Construction (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (6) Where underground construction will not be within a utility corridor or other designated right-of-way and where the Company requires rights for the construction, operation and maintenance of such construction, the customer, or tract owner or developer in the case of real estate subdivisions, will provide the Company with easements, deed restrictions or other appropriate covenants for these rights. The customer may be required to pay the entire cost involved in securing such right-of-way.
 - (7) Except as otherwise provided herein, any outside plant facility provided at the expense of the customer, on private property, is the property of the Company, is maintained and replaced by the Company, and shall not be used by the customer for any purpose other than for service furnished by the Company.
 - (8) Deposits or advance payments covering construction charges may be required at the time the application for service is made and are based on the estimated cost of the construction required. Such construction charges shall include engineering, materials, rights-of-way, permits and construction of facilities.

7.15 Special Contracts

(a) General

When a customer requests equipment, facilities or service arrangements which are not provided for in the Company's applicable tariffs, a special contract will be arranged between the customer and the Company.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Special contracts shall provide for appropriate monthly rates, installation charges and basic termination charges to recover the cost of furnishing the equipment, facilities or arrangements.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY:_

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 85

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.15 Special Contracts (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (2) The costs for the special contract may include:
 - (i) Maintenance;
 - (ii) Operation;
 - (iii) Depreciation on the installed cost of any facilities provided, based on the useful service life of the facilities with an appropriate allowance for net salvage;
 - (iv) Administration and taxes on the basis of a reasonable average charge for these items.
 - (v) Engineering costs and any other specific item of expense associated with the particular situation; and,
 - (vi) An amount based on the installed cost of any facilities provided for approved rate of return and contingencies.
 - (3) Service may be terminated prior to the expiration of the initial contract period upon notice being given to the Company and upon payment of the termination charge in addition to all charges due for service which has been furnished.
 - (4) The termination charge will be based upon contract terms or the individual circumstances in each case as agreed upon at the time of installation or specified in these tariffs.
 - (5) Special contracts, except those for facility extensions, will be filed for approval with the Commission as required by Alaska Administrative Code, Title 3, Section 48.390 (3 MC 48.390).

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|--|--|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADA BY: Karry Mayes | AK TELEPHONE UTILITY Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

| RCA N | 10. 7 | 702 |
|-------|-------|-----|
| | | |

ORIGINAL

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

SHEET NO. 86

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.16 Special Number Service
 - (a) General

Special Number Service provides for a special call number designation requested by the customer.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Special number service is available to residential, business and payphone customers at the sole discretion of the Company.
 - (2) The Company retains the sole discretion to refuse assignment of any combination of numbers or letters that lack propriety.
 - (3) Each special number requested is subject to the charge provided in the Rate Schedule and is in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in these tariffs.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: King Mayer Larry Mayes

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

SHEET NO. 87

SHEET NO.

OCT 28 2004

1

CANCELING

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.17 Underground Locate Service
 - (a) General

Underground Locate Service is furnished by the Company to determine the location and need for possible excavation of underground utility facilities. The service is provided to prevent damage to underground facilities and to provide timely underground locates for a person, corporation or other entity that requests the service.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Entities requesting locate service must provide the Company with 24 hours advance notice of each request.
 - (2) If the request for the locate service encompasses excavation work which will require more than one day to complete, the entity requesting the locate service shall provide to the Company a schedule of the excavating work for which locate service is to be provided.
 - (3) There will be no charge for underground locate service up to six locates per month for the requester.
 - (4) Entities requesting more than six locates per month from the Company shall be charged on an hourly basis under the terms and conditions set forth in this section and in the applicable rate schedules.
 - (5) Each underground locate provided is defined as a minimum one hour of service. Each additional or fractional hour above the first hour will be treated as a separate locate.
 - (6) The minimum charge for any locate service in excess of six locates per month is one hour. Additional time will be billed in thirty minute increments including actual travel time.
 - (7) If the entity requests locate service outside normal business hours, the requesting party will be charged the Company's overtime rate as provided in the rate schedule. This locate service will not be counted as one of the six free locates.

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005 |
|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES | LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY |
| BY: Latry Mayes | Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

<u>RCA NO.</u> 702

<u>ORIGINAL</u>

SHEET NO. 88

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.18 Universal Access Surcharge
 - (a) General

The Universal Access Surcharge is used to fund dual party Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS).

(b) Regulations

By direction of the Commission, the interexchange carrier portion of the surcharge is being billed and collected by the local exchange carrier on behalf of the interexchange carrier, and is included in the assessed surcharge amount.

- 7.19 Universal Service Discount for Eligible Schools and Libraries
 - (a) General

The universal service discounts provided herein are applicable to all services provided under the jurisdiction of this tariff including special contracts. Universal service discounts will be granted only when the applicant supplies evidence to the Company that the appropriate federal universal service funds are available by demonstrating that the federal universal service fund administrator has committed the necessary funds for the exclusive use of the applicant.

Universal service discounts will be applied to the applicant's bill coinciding with the federal universal service funding period. Each year, the applicant must supply evidence to the Company that the appropriate federal universal service funds are available by demonstrating that the federal universal service fund administrator has committed the necessary funds. If this evidence is not provided, the Company will discontinue the applicant's universal service discounts, consistent with the termination of the current funding period, and to subsequently begin billing the undiscounted rate.

The applicant must notify the Company to begin service once it has received notification that the universal service funds have been committed. Once the applicant has begun receiving service from the Company it must notify the universal service fund administrator to approve the payment of universal service support funds to the Company if such approval is required for payment. The Company will discontinue the applicant's universal service discounts, and bill the undiscounted rate, if the applicant fails to approve the payment of universal service support to the Company when necessary.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Jarry Mayor Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 89 |
|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| | | |
| CANCEL | ING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 89 |
| | | |

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF ALAEXA DEGULATIONY CONKLISSION OF ALAEXA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.19 Universal Service Discount for Eligible Schools and Libraries (continued)
 - (b) Regulations

Schools and libraries shall make a "bona fide" request for services within the definition of universal service section 254(h)(1)(B) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

Consortia that include both eligible and ineligible participants applying for universal service discounts on behalf of their members shall calculate the portion of the total bill eligible for universal service discounts based on the weighted average share of the undiscounted price for which each eligible participant agrees to be financially liable. Only eligible participants will be credited with the discount to which they are entitled.

Telecommunications services and network capacity provided to schools and libraries under this section may not be sold, resold, or otherwise transferred by such recipients in consideration for money or any other thing of value.

Any services supported by universal service discounts must be used for educational purposes only.

Applicants receiving service under this section must maintain appropriate records necessary to assist in future audits and must be able to produce such records at the request of any auditor appointed by a state education department, the fund administrator, or any other state or federal agency with jurisdiction.

Actual discounts may be lower than shown in Section D if federal funding is insufficient to cover the full discount. Other restrictions on discounts may also apply if required by the Federal Communications Commission under 47 C.F.R. Part 54.

- 7.20 Wireless Interconnection Service
 - (a) General

This service provides for establishing connections between the Company's wireline customers and customers served by an authorized Wireless Carrier (WC) using combinations of dedicated facilities subscribed to by the WC, and the Company's public switched network.

Wireless Carrier paging, mobile and cellular service providers are licensed by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) in order to be able to offer mobile, one- way paging, and/or cellular service to the wireless center.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 90 | Ka G ka I V ha LJ |
|---------------|------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| CANCE | LING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 90 | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | TERPRISE. LLC dba ADAK | TELEPHONE UTILITY | STATE OF MASKA |

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.20 Wireless Interconnection Service (continued)
 - (a) General (continued)

Each service consists of a trunk or line side connection between a WC's switch and the Company's switching office. The Company will establish a trunk group(s) for the WC at the switching offices where WC interconnection is provided.

The Company offers two basic interconnection services between the WC and the Company. These interconnections allow for the interchange of traffic between the WC equipment and the public switching network.

Interconnections are comprised of the following Company provided elements:

- (1) Dedicated Transmission Facilities connecting the WC's mobile switching center (MSC) to the Company's End Office
- (2) Office Network Usage
- (3) NXX Code(s) or Telephone Number Groups as Required.
- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Telephone Numbers and Telephone Number Routing Equipment and Services.

NXX codes and blocks of telephone numbers administered by the Company for the WC's use may be rearranged or changed by the Company to meet the code utilization policies of the North American Numbering Plan Administrator (NANPA).

Subject to availability, the Company may facilitate the assignment of NXX codes and/or numbers to the WC for its exclusive use upon the WC's request. Time frames for completing NXX code orders depend on NANPA processes and are not under the Company's control. Generally, new NXX code orders will be placed in the national network within one hundred and five (105) days of assignment by the North American Numbering Plan (NANP) Administrator.

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: <u>Juny Mays</u> Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

Same web there is a high a fame

Т



APR 2 2 2008

RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED

SHEET NO. 91

SHEET NO. 91

ATATE OF MARCA DESULTON DESCRIPTION DE ALOSSA

N

D

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

CANCELING ORIGINAL

- 7.20 Wireless Interconnection Service (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (2) Interconnection Service and Arrangement.

All terms and conditions for wireless interconnection will be established in an agreement with the WC which will be in compliance with federal rules and regulations that govern wireless interconnection as stated in CFR 47 Part 51 and 47 U.S.C 151.

All wireless interconnection agreements entered into by the Company with any WC will be filed with the Regulatory Commission of Alaska.

(3)

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY ang Larry Mayes

____ Title: General Manager

APR 2 2 2008

| CANCEL DIC ODIC | |
|-----------------|------|
| CANCELING ORIG | INAL |

SHEET NO. 92

SHEET NO. 92

STATE OF ALARXA REGULATORY CONFLICTION OF ALAYNA

D

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

FIRST REVISED

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

Reserved for Future Use

RCA NO. 702

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: ares erer Larry Mayes

| | | | RECEIVED |
|--|---------------|--------------|------------------------------|
| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 93 | APR 2 2 2008 |
| CANCEI | LING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 93 | STATE OF MACKA |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | TEBULATONY CONSIGNOUS ALASKA |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

Reserved for Future Use

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: aller an Larry Mayes

_____ Title: General Manager

D
| REVEL |
|-------|
|-------|

| APR 2 2 20 | 08 |
|------------|----|
|------------|----|

STATE OF ALASKA PEGULATONY COMENSION OF ALAOKA

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 94

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 94

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

Reserved for Future Use

RCA NO. 702

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Ving

Larry Mayes

_____ Title: General Manager

D

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008 RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 95 STATE OF MASSA EDULTORY COMMENSIA OF ALBORA CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 95

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

Reserved for Future Use

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY:

Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

D

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 96 | RECENED |
|---------------|-------------------------|---------------------|--|
| CANCE | LING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96 | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | TERPRISES, LLC dba ADAI | K TELEPHONE UTILITY | state de maria Rematint ribritation de me |

Reserved for Future Use

D

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes Kany BY:

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.1 | |
|--------------------|----------|----------------|--|
| | | | |

CANCELING

SHEET NO.

STATE IS MASIA REPLATION SPACESCIM OF MACIA

D

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.21 Reserved for Future Use

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2mm BY: andal Larry Mayes

| | | 1 | RECENED |
|--------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------|
| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.2 | APR 2 2 2008 |
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | A781.14. 78 37.478 |
| ADAK EAGLE | ENTERPRISES, LLC dba Al | DAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | TERILATION COMPLETENCE OF ALACK |

7.21 Reserved for Future Use

D

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Zamy Larry Mayes aper>

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.3 | RECENED |
|--------------|------------------------|----------------|---|
| 101110.702 | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE E | NTERPRISES, LLC dba AD | ~~~~~ | ANDALY PETATE (///#IA TO KUTSELROID WOULDBEL |

7.21 Reserved for Future Use

D

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayer Lany BY:

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.4 | RECENED |
|--------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|---------------------------------|
| <u>KCA NO: 702</u> | 014011112 | | APR 2 2 2008 |
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | 数百百万百 载星 九九九章 武章 |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | NTERPRISES, LLC dba ADA | AK TELEPHONE UTILITY | TROULATONY CLARESSION OF AMOUNT |

7.21 Reserved for Future Use

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes Kang BY:

_____ Title: General Manager

D

| RE(|)EN | ÆD |
|-----|-----|----|
|-----|-----|----|

APR 2 2 2008

STATE OF MARMA SEBULATONY COMENSION OF ALMONA

D

CANCELING

SHEET NO.

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 96.5

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

7.21 Reserved for Future Use

RCA NO. 702

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Sany Ref Larry Mayes

| | | | | RECEIVED |
|-----|-------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|--|
| | CAN | NCELING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.6 | AUG 2 0 2008 |
| ADA | K EAG | LE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba A | DAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | |
| 7.0 | GENE | RAL EXCHANGE SERVICES | (continued) | STATE OF ALASKA Rebulatory commission of Al#Ska |
| | 7.22 | Digital Subscriber Service (D | SS) | |
| | | (a) General | | |

SHEET NO. 96.6

Digital Subscriber Service (DSS) is an intra-exchange multi-functional digital channel service which provides access transport between a customer's premises and the serving central office over a single high capacity digital facility on a channelized basis. DSS utilizes Special Access High Capacity Service as described in Section 7.13 of this tariff.

The rates and terms specified herein apply to business customers where facilities and conditions permit, within the exchange area as defined on the map as part of this tariff. The charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges in this tariff.

(b) Regulations

FIRST REVISED

RCA NO. 702

- (1) DSS is provided in capacity increments of 24 digital channels (DS0s) over a single DS1 facility.
- (2) The customer may activate any number of digital channels provided the number of digital channels activated does not exceed the total digital channel capacity. Once activated a digital channel is subject to a minimum service period.
- (3) All Digital Subscriber Service must be channelized in a single equipment location at the customer premises. DSS cannot be split between customer premises or delivered to multiple locations within a customer premises.
- (4) DSS customers must utilize compatible signaling to interface with the Company's switch.
- (5) A terminating trunk is a one-way trunk which allows only traffic from the central office to be transmitted to the customer's equipment.
- (6) An originating trunk is a one-way trunk which allows only traffic originating in the customer's equipment to be transmitted to the central office switch.
- (7) A two-way trunk is a trunk which allows for traffic to be transmitted from either the central office or the customer's equipment.
- (8) A terminating trunk with direct inward dialing (DID) feature requires a DID trunk circuit termination.
- (9) A two-way trunk with DID requires a DID trunk circuit termination.

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA 12-702

EFFECTIVE: October 6, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY
BY: _______ Title: General Manager
Larry Mayes

Ν

Ν

| <u>RCA</u> | <u>NO. 70</u> | 2 | FIR | ST REVISED | SHEET NO. 96.7 | RECEIVED |
|------------------|---------------|--------|--|-------------------------------------|--|---|
| | CAN | NCELIN | <u>g ori</u> | GINAL | SHEET NO. 96.7 | AUG 2 0 2008 |
| <u>AD</u> 7.0 | | | Contraction of the subscription of the subscri | S, LLC dba ADA E SERVICES (co | K TELEPHONE UTILITY | STATE OF ALASKA HEOULATORY COMMISSION OF ALMSKA |
| | 7.22 | Digita | l Subscril | per Service (DSS) |)(continued) | N |
| | | (b) | Regula | ations (continued) |) · · · · · · | |
| | | | (10) | • | | g charge will apply for each order per f the number of channels activated. |
| | | | (11) | - | annel Activation non-recurring e in the DS-1 trunk group. | g charge is assessed for changes to |
| | | | (12) | | harge for Special Access High | l over high-capacity (DS1) digital Capacity Service applies in addition |
| | | | (13) | The Digital Charactivated. | annel Activation monthly recu | rring charge applies per channel |
| | | | (14) | The charge for in addition to D | | used with DID functionality applies |
| | | | (15) | Special Constru | uction charges may apply. | |
| | | | (16) | than the neglige provided by the | ence or willful act of the subsc e subscriber, a pro rata adjustm | e is interrupted due to any cause other oriber or the failure of the facilities nent of the monthly charges involved nt will be for the service and facilities |

rendered useless and inoperative by reason of the interruption during the time said interruption continues in excess of 24 hours from the time it is reported to or detected by the Company except as otherwise stated in this Tariff. The adjustment shall not be applicable for the time that the Company stands ready to repair the service and the subscriber does not provide access to the Company for such

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA 12-702

Larry Mayes

BΥ

EFFECTIVE: October 6, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

restoration work.

_ Title: General Manager

Ń

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.8 | RECEIVED |
|--------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|---|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE E | NTERPRISES, LLC dba A | DAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | ANALIA PERTATA (CRARES) AND AND YOUT AND A |

7.23 Reserved for Future Use

۱ D

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Lany Larry Mayes BY:

| ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.9 | |
|----------|----------------|---|
| | | - |

CANCELING SHEET NO.

STATE OF M. MMA COMATCHING COMMENT

N

Ν

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.24 Basic Exchange Telecommunications Radio Service
 - (a) General

RCA NO. 702

Basic Exchange Telecommunications Radio Service (BETRS) is a wireless system providing basic telephone service. BETRS is an alternative that may be applied in lieu of cabled services only when a cabled services is not possible. It provides radio coverage replacement for the local loop. Adak Telephone will only use a BETRS application to serve off-shore customers in their serving area.

Each customer has a subscriber termination end which receives and transmits signals over voice channels provided by UHF and VHF radio frequencies. The subscriber termination end connects with the existing customer premise wiring and supports standard telephone handsets and most other customer premise equipment.

Since BETRS is used for more remote applications, the Company may schedule periodic visits for installation, maintenance, or service outages.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Subject to the provisions of the Company's tariff, the Company may provide Basic Exchange Telecommunications Radio Service when there is no reasonable method to provide service using traditional cabled technological methods.
 - (2) It is the customer's responsibility to provide continuous power for the operation of the BETRS equipment, either a 120 volt, 60 Hz. AC outlet or a 12 volt DC connection, at the point designated by the Company. It is also the customer's responsibility to provide a dry location where the temperature is kept above 32 degrees Fahrenheit.
 - (3) BETRS requires an acceptable signal receive level, as determined by the Company, to operate. If a tower structure, mast, or other special construction is required for installation to achieve an acceptable signal level, it is the responsibility of the customer to provide such fixtures in compliance with Company specifications. If the required tower structure, mast or special construction is provided by the Company, it will be billed to the customer on a time and materials basis.
 - (4) The Company will provide and maintain the necessary subscriber station equipment and antennas normally provided for the provision of BETRS service, provided that such equipment is located at a premise which is located on a maintained road or is accessible by a four wheel drive truck.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 96.10 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|--------------------|-----------|-----------------|----------------|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | STATE OF MARIA |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.24 <u>Basic Exchange Telecommunications Radio Service</u> (continued)
 - (b) Regulations (continued)
 - (5) Company provided equipment at locations that are not accessible by road or four wheel drive truck may require the customer to pay additional charges for installation and maintenance. Such charges may include time and materials and special equipment or transportation fees as required.
 - (6) The customer may also be required to bring subscriber termination equipment to a Company designated location for maintenance and repairs.
 - (7) The provision of BETRS is subject to all other applicable rules, regulations, and rates contained in the Company's tariff.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

Ν

Ν

RECEIVED

APR 2 2 2008

ORIGINAL

CANCELING SHE

SHEET NO.

SHEET NO. 96.11

STATE 25 MARIA MODALOWY REPLACED OF ABATEA

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

7.0 GENERAL EXCHANGE SERVICES (continued)

- 7.25 Recreational Cabin Local Access Service
 - (a) General

RCA NO. 702

Recreational Cabin Local Access Service is provided to customers through facilities owned and maintained by the Company in accordance with established standards. Recreational Cabin Local Access Service is subject to all other applicable rules, regulations, and rates contained in the Company's tariff.

- (b) Regulations
 - (1) Recreational cabin local access service is provided to customers whose actual or obvious use is only for occasional domestic purposes. BETRS customers are not eligible for this service.
 - (2) Directory services for customers with recreational cabin local access service are provided under the rules and regulations established for these services in this tariff.
 - (3) Recreational cabin local access service rates are in addition to all other applicable charges as outlined in this tariff. The customer shall bear all special charges in addition to the basic local access service such as directory assistance, toll and all other federal, state, and local charges and taxes.
 - (4) The Company shall determine if a dwelling fits this category for services.

| PURSUANT TO: | | - |
|--|---------------------|------------------------------|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: | May 16, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADA | AK TELEPHONE UTILII | Ϋ́ |
| BY: | | Title: <u>General Manage</u> |

Ν

Ν

RCA NO. 702

THII EVISED

SHEET NO. 97

SHEET NO. 97

CANCELING SECOND REVISED

SEP 2 5 2008

RECEIVED

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF ALASKA REQULATORY COMMISSION OF ALASKA

R

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES

- 8.01 Access Service Business and Residence
 - (a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to customers where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The monthly recurring charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

| (b) | Flat Rate Fees | Monthly Recurring Charge | |
|-----|-------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|
| | Business Exchange Access Service | | R |
| | - Single Line (per Access Line) | \$ 53.60 | |
| | - Second Business Line | 49.60 | |
| | - Third Business Line | 46.80 | |
| | - Fourth Business Line | 44.00 | |
| | | | |
| | Business Data Lines | 28.60 | |
| | | | |
| | Residential Exchange Access Service | | |
| | - Single Line | 40.60 | |
| | - Second Residential Line | 29.70 | R |
| | | | ĸ |

| Pursuant to U-07-144(5) | | |
|---|--------------------|-------------------------------|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: N/A | EFFECTIVE: | September 27, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY, ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba AL | DAK TELEPHONE UTIL | ITY |
| By: <u>Aug Wayes</u> Larry Mayes | | Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 98 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|--------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|---|
| CANC | ELING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 98 | STATE 85 MARXA PREU ATONY CONTINUED OF MARXA |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | NTERPRISES LLC dba ADAK T | TELEPHONE UTILITY | |

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.02 Custom Calling Service

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to residential and business customers where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

| (b) | Rates | Ionthly Recurring Charge | |
|-----|--|--------------------------|---|
| | Call Waiting – per line | \$ 3.25 | Ν |
| | Call Forward – per line | \$ 3.25 | Ĩ |
| | Add Fixed feature-per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Add Variable feature – per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Add Ring Count feature- per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Add Busy Line feature – per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Add Busy/Don't Answer feature- per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Add Don't Answer – Immediate Forward feature – per | line \$ 2.25 | |
| | Add Remote Access feature – per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Enhanced Call Forward/Don't Answer – per line | \$ 5.50 | |
| | Remote Call Forward - per line | \$11.50 | |
| | Add Remote Activation of Call Forward PIN – per line | \$ 2.25 | |
| | Selective Call Forward – per line | \$ 5.50 | |
| | Three Way Calling – per line | \$ 3.25 | |
| | Six Way Conference per line | \$ 6.50 | |
| | Speed Calling 8 Speed List – per line | \$ 3.25 | |
| | Speed Calling 30 Speed List – per line | \$ 5.00 | |
| | Intercom – per line | \$ 3.25 | |
| | Warm Line – per line | \$ 8.50 | |
| | Hot Line – per Line | \$11.50 | |
| | Distinctive Ring – per number | \$ 4.00 | |
| | Distinctive Ring with Call Waiting | \$ 5.00 | |
| | Teen Service | \$ 3.50 | |
| | Teen Service with Voice Mail Support | \$ 8.50 | |
| | Anonymous Caller Rejection | \$ 4.00 | |
| | Selective Call Rejection | \$ 4.00 | |
| | Caller ID | \$ 7.50 | |
| | Caller ID Blocking – Per Call | \$ 0.00 | |
| | Caller ID Blocking – Per Line | \$ 0.00 | |
| | Spontaneous Call Waiting Caller ID | \$ 9.25 | |
| | Automatic Recall | \$ 4.00 | I |
| | Automatic Callback | \$ 4.00 | Ν |

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Sam BY: 1an Larry Mayes

____ Title: General Manager

RECEIVED

| RCA NO. 7 | 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 98.1 | l Man Winn I. V. Inn Ind | |
|-----------|----------|--|---|--|-------------|
| | | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 | |
| ADAK EA | GLE ENT | ERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK T | ELEPHONE UTILITY | AMALIA 29 STATS AND 20 HORSELEM VITTLAUGT | _ |
| 8.0 RAT | TE SCHED | ULES (continued) | | | |
| 8.02 | Custo | m Calling Service | | | |
| | (b) | Rates (Continued) | | Monthly Recurring Charge | |
| | | Selective Call Acceptance – Customer Originated Trace - Call Transfer – per line Group Ring – Find Me – per | - per event | \$ 4.00 \$10.00 \$ 4.00 \$ 3.25 | Ν |
| | | Feature Activation Charge | | \$ 7.50 | |
| | | | a Custom Calling Feature wit s not already associated, unless | | |
| | | Toll Restriction Toll Control with PIN 900 Toll Service Deny Directory Assistance Deny - Restrict Sent Paid Collect Call Deny Third Party Billing Deny Account Suspend with 911 | per line | \$ 2.50 \$ 2.50 \$ 0.00 \$ 1.50 \$ 2.50 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 \$ 0.00 | N I N |
| | | Block Removal Charge | | \$ 7.50 | |
| | | remove Toll Restriction, | ge applies per customer reques 900 Block, and Directory Assi er charge is not already associa | stance Deny | |
| | | add or change Restrict Se | harge applies per customer req nt Paid, Collect Call Deny, an a Service Order Charge is not | d Third party | N |

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes BY: Lang

| <u>RCA</u> | NO. 702 | 2 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 98.2 | RECENTED | |
|------------|---------|---------|---|--|--------------------------|-------|
| | | | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 | |
| ADA | K EAGI | LE ENTE | RPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TE | LEPHONE UTILITY | ATAN M STATE | |
| 8.0 | RATE | SCHEDU | JLES (continued) | | | |
| | 8.02 | Custom | Calling Service | | | |
| | | (b) | Rates (Continued) | | Monthly Recurring Charge | |
| | | | Directory Number Hunt- per l Circular Hunt Call Forward Group Don't | ine –includes optional features: Answer | \$ 2.50 | N |
| | | | Multi-Line Hunt - per line – Call Forward Group Don't | | \$ 2.50 | |
| | | | Distributed Line Hunt – per li Call Forward Group Don't | | \$ 2.50 | |
| | | | Line Hunt Overflow to a Direct | ctory Number | \$ 6.00 | |
| | | | Stop Hunt | | \$ 6.00 | |
| | | | Bridged Night Number | | \$ 6.00 | |
| | | | Centrex Type Features | | | |
| | | | Call Transfer | | \$ 4.00 | |
| | | | Network Speed Call | | \$ 4.00 | |
| | | | Meet Me Conference | | \$ 4.00 | |
| | | | To set up each calling feature | in the customer's Centrex system | m, a non- | 1 |

recurring Feature Activation charge of \$7.50 applies for each of these features.

Ν

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: ler and a Larry Mayes

____ Title: General Manager

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 98.3 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|-------------|-----------|----------------|---|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | atate qe Maama Axoema ta kelikeleke terti, her |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

- 8.02 Custom Calling Service
 - (c) Conditions
 - (1) Custom Calling Services require special facilities and will be provided only where such facilities are available.
 - (2) Installation charges for connection of Custom Calling Services are as follows:
 - (i) If Custom Calling Service is requested with the initial order of exchange network access line service, no additional installation charges will apply.
 - (ii) If Custom Calling Service is requested after the initial exchange network access line service is installed, then the appropriate service connection charges will apply. This would include subsequent service order and Central Office line connection charges.
 - (iii) If special handling, including toll restriction service, is requested, a Billing Control Feature (BCF) charge will be assessed. The BCF charge is a pass-through charge from the interexchange carrier. The charge does not apply in situations where the restriction is issued to limit uncollectibles from customers who are past due on their accounts.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

L

L

| | R | E | С | Ε | í, | V | Ε | D |
|--|---|---|---|---|----|---|---|---|
|--|---|---|---|---|----|---|---|---|

RCA NO. 702

_____SHEET NO. 99

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

- 8.03 Direct Inward Dialing Service
 - (a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to business customers, where facilities and conditions permit, within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as part of this tariff.

The monthly recurring charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

| (b) | Rates | | Monthly Recurring Charge |
|-----|-------|---------------------------------------|--|
| | 1. | Each DID Trunk Access Line | Business Exchange Access Service Trunk Service Rate |
| | 2. | DID Numbers - Each 50 Numbers | \$25.00 |
| | | | Non-Recurring Charge |
| | 3. | Installation Charge - Each 50 Numbers | \$125.00 |

8.04 Directory Assistance Service

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to residential and business customers except as specified in the general exchange services section within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

| (b) | Rates | Per Message Inquiry |
|-----|--|---------------------|
| | After Application of Free Call Allowance | \$0.60 |

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Marry Mayes

| | | RECENED |
|---|---------------|--|
| RCA NO. 702 FIRST REVISED ST | HEET NO. 100 | and the second second for the second se |
| CANCELING ORIGINAL S | HEET NO. 100_ | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHON | E UTILITY | ATAL 39 STATS NEED 36 REPARTS YROLLAD |

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.05 Directory Service

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to residential, business and special access customers within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as part of this tariff.

The monthly recurring charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff. Foreign directory and DID number listing service will be billed annually, in advance.

| (b) | Rates | Monthly Recurring Charge |
|-----|--|--------------------------|
| | Primary Service Listings | |
| | Individual Line Primary Telephone | N/C |
| | Business Exchange Access Service | |
| | Single Line | N/C |
| | Trunk Service | N/C |
| | Additional Listings and Lines of Information | |
| | Each Business Listing | \$1.50 |
| | Each Residential Listing | \$1.50 |
| | Each Dual Listing - Residential | \$1.50 |
| | Each Listing of Motel/Hotel Guest(s) | \$1.50 |
| | Each Reference to Another Service | |
| | of the Same Customer | \$1.50 |
| | Each Reference to Service of Another Custome | r \$1.50 |
| | Each Cross-Reference Listing | \$1.50 |
| | Each Line of Information in Addition to a Listin | ng \$1.50 |
| | Non-Published Telephone Number Service | \$1.50 |
| | Non-Listed Telephone Number Service | \$1.50 |
| | | |

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

D

| <u>RCA</u> | <u>NO. 70</u> 2 | 2 | ORIGINAL CANCELING | SHEET NO. 100.1 SHEET NO. | JAN 3 2005 State of Alaska |
|------------|-----------------|---------|------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------|
| ADAI | K EAGI | LE ENTI | ERPRISES, LLC dba AD | AK TELEPHONE UTILITY | Regulatory Commission of Alaska |
| 8.0 | RATE 8.05 | | ULES (continued) | | N |
| | | (b) | Rates (continued) | | |
| | | | Provision of Directory | Listing to Service Providers | |
| | | | Annual Charge | | \$342.00 |
| | | | Monthly Charges | | \$28.50 |

T T

| Pursuant to U-03-76(3) | EFFECTIVE: | January 19, 2005 |
|--|-------------|------------------------|
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba | ADAK TELEPH | IONE UTILITY |
| BY: Lang Mager | | Title: General Manager |
| Karry Mayes | | |

| RCA | NO. | 702 |
|-----|-----|-----|
| | | |

<u>SHEET NO. 101</u>

SHEET NO

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORI<u>GINAL</u>

- 8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)
 - 8.06 Facilities Reservation Service
 - (a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to residential and business customers where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The monthly recurring charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

| (b) | Rates | Monthly Recurring Charge |
|-----|------------------------------|------------------------------|
| | Facility Reservation Service | 50% of the Applicable |
| | | Exchange Access Service Rate |

8.07 Low Income Assistance – Enhanced Lifeline and Enhanced Link Up Service

- (a) Enhanced Lifeline Service
 - (1) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to all residential customers of the Company who apply for Residential Exchange Access Service and who meet the means test specified in section 7 of the tariff.

(2) Rates

Enhanced Lifeline Service is a reduction in the local service charges paid by qualifying low income customers. This reduction to the normal residential rates is as follows:

- a) Reduction of the tariffed primary interstate rate for End User Common Line charge (EUCL) or Subscriber Line Charge (SLC) as filed by the National Exchange Carriers Association (NECA) with the FCC
- b) Reduction of basic monthly service by \$3.50 from the Alaska Universal Service Fund.
- c) Reduction of charges for basic monthly residential service up to \$28.50 from the federal Lifeline support program except that it may not bring the basic local residential rate (including any mileage, zonal, or other non-discretionary charges associated with basic residential service) below \$1.00 per qualifying low-income subscriber.

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

Larry Mayes

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

RCA NO. 702

FIRST REVISED

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 102

APR 2 2 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

REDUCTION CORRESPONDE ALASSI

C

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

- 8.07 Low Income Assistance Enhanced Lifeline and Enhanced Link Up Service (continued)
 - (a) Lifeline Service (continued)
 - (2) Rates (continued)

These reductions apply to the Residential Exchange Access Service subscribed to by the customer. The Federal Lifeline reduction shall be used in part to waive the customer's federal end-user Subscriber Line Charge (SLC).

SHEET NO. 102

- (b) Enhanced Link Up Service
 - (1) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to all residential customers of the Company who apply for Residential Exchange Access Service and who meet the means test specified in this section of the tariff.

(2) Rates

Enhanced Link Up Service consists of a 50% discount of the first \$60 up to a maximum of \$30 as well as an additional discount of up to 100% of the charges between \$60 and \$130, leading to a total maximum discount of \$100 applied to, new service connection charges as outlined in the rate schedules for Service Charges. The supported services under this section do not include the charges assessed for facilities or equipment that fall on the customer's side of the demarcation point, (i.e. customer premises equipment and inside wiring charges)

The customer may defer payment on up to \$200 of the above charges without interest for a period not to exceed one year. The deferred charges do not include any permissible security deposits required. Payments shall be equally paid over a twelve-month period. If any payments are delayed, interest shall accrue from that date forward.

| | | - |
|---|----------------|------------------------|
| PURSUANT TO: | | |
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: | May 16, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TEI | LEPHONE UTILIT | Y |
| BY: Jany Mayer | | Title: General Manager |
| Larry Mayes | | |

RCA NO. 702

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 103

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 103

APR 2 2 2008

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

AMAANA 99 FTATS AMAANA O MORTHEOLON ON MUTANI

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

- 8.08 Line Extension Service
 - (a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply in connection with establishing service beyond the Company's existing facilities to a customer where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in `this tariff.

| (b) | Rates | Non-Recurring | |
|-----|---|---------------|---|
| | | Charges | |
| | Line Extension and Addition | | |
| | Within 1,000 feet | None | |
| | Beyond 1,000 feet | Actual Cost | Т |
| | Customer Requested Installation or Maintenance of | | |
| | Company facilities where the facility location is not | | |
| | accessible by road with Company licensed motor vehicles | Actual Cost | |

Actual costs will include those costs expended to place the plant needed and will be determined in accordance with Regulatory Commission of Alaska accounting rules for construction. Included in the costs will be materials, supplies, labor, engineering, and related construction overhead costs.

If the actual costs of construction are less than the estimate, the difference between the actual cost of the construction and the advance payment made by the applicant will be refunded to the applicant. If the actual costs are more than the estimate, the difference will be handled in accordance with the contract.

8.09 Payphone Access Service

- (a) Pay Telephone Access Line
 - (1) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to the provision of pay telephone access lines to payphone service providers, where facilities and conditions permit, within the exchange access defined on the map filed as part of this tariff.

The monthly recurring charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY an Larry Mayes

RECEIVED

SKA

| . 70 |)2 | | BTH CELING | Revision | SHEET NO. | 104 | J | UN 3 0 20 |
|-------|------------|---------------|---------------|--------------------|--|------------------------|--------------------------|------------------|
| | | | 7TH | Revision | SHEET NO | 104 | | STATE OF ALASKA |
| | Adak E | agle Enter | prises, LL | .C d/b/a Adak Te | lephone Utility | | REGULATORY COMMISSION OF | |
| 8.0 | RATE SC | HEUDLE | 5 (continu | ed) | | | | |
| | 8.09 | Payph | one Acces | ss Service (contin | ued) | | | |
| | | (a) | Pay | Telephone Acces | s Line (continued) | | | |
| | | | (2) | Rates | | | Monthly F | Recurring Charge |
| | | | | Pay Telepho | one Access Line | | | \$100.00 |
| | | (b) | Cent | ral Office Coin Si | upervision | | | |
| | | | (1) | Applicability | | | | |
| | | | | Supervis | s and terms specified h ion to payphone servic ie exchange access de | e providers, where fac | cilities and condi | tions permit, |
| | | | | | thly recurring charges le rates and charges fil | | addition to all oth | her |
| | | | (2) | Rates | | | Monthly F | Recurring Charge |
| | | | | Central (| Office Coin Supervision | I | | \$3.00 |
| | 8.10 | Regula | tory Cost | Charge | | | | |
| | | (a) | Appl | icability | | | | |
| | | | | all regul | gulatory Cost Charge is ated retail customer bil ommission. | | | e budget |
| | | (b) | Rate | s | | | | |
| | | | | Regulat | ory Cost Charge | | 0.787% of bil | ing f |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Tarif | f Advice N | lo.: | TA17-7 | 702 | <u></u> | E | Effective: | July 1, 2011 |
| Iss | ued by: | <u>Adak E</u> | agle En | terprises, LLC | d/b/a Adak Telepho | ne Utility | | |
| By: | | | | | Title: G | eneral Manager | | |

RECEIVED

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

INU. 702

SHEET NO. 105

CANCELING SHEET NO

OCT 2 8 2004 State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.11 Reserved for Future Use

8.12 Service Charges

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to residential, business, payphone and special access customers within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The charges for these services are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

| (b) | Rates | | Non-Recurring Charge | | | |
|-----|-------|-------------|---|--------------------|-----------------|---------------------|
| | | | | <u>Residential</u> | Business | Payphone [Variable] |
| | (1) | Service Oro | ler Charge | | | |
| | | (i) In | itial Work necessary to execute a customer's initial request for telephone service | \$30.00 | \$30.00 | \$30.00 |
| | | (ii) Su | bsequent Work necessary to execute a customer's request for changing or adding service | \$16.00 | \$16.00 | \$16.00 |

RCA NO. 702

FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 106

APR 2 2 2008

L

CANCELING ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 106

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BEALS OF ALABAM REPLATORY CONTRACTOR OF ALABAM

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.12 Service Charges (continued)

(2)

(3) (4)

(5)

(b) Rates (continued)

| continued) | Non-Recurring Charge | | |
|---|----------------------|--|--|
| Central Office Line Connection Charge per | | | |
| Line or Central Office Telephone Number | \$30.00 | | |
| Facilities Charge per Line | \$60.00 | | |
| Dishonored Check | \$25.00 | | |
| Non-Pay Reconnect Charge | \$50.00 | | |

(c) Premium Installation charges

Premium installation charges are equal to twice the normal applicable installation charge and service order charge

8.13 Special Access Service

(b)

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to those customers in connection with burglar alarm, metering, channel tie lines, off-premises extensions, off-premises PBX stations, signaling services and other special access services within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as part of this tariff.

The charges for these services are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

| Rates | | Monthly Recurring <u>Charge</u> | Non- Recurring <u>Charge</u> |
|-------|---|---------------------------------------|------------------------------------|
| (1) | Metallic Service | | |
| | Channel Termination per Termination | \$25.00 | \$230.00 |
| (2) | Off-Premises Station Service | | |
| | Channel Termination per Termination | \$46.00 | \$230.00 |
| (3) | Voice Grade Service | | |
| | (i) Channel Termination per Termination | | |
| | 1. Two-Wire | \$46.00 | \$230.00 |
| | | | |

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

\$68.00

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

2. Four-Wire

BY: Larry Mayes

Title: General Manager

\$230.00

RECEIVED

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

SHEET NO. 107

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

T.

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

ORIGINAL

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.13 Special Access Service (continued)

| (b) | Rates (| (continued) | Monthly Recurring <u>Charge</u> | Non- Recurring <u>Charge</u> | |
|-----|---------|---|---------------------------------------|------------------------------------|--|
| | (3) | Voice Grade Service (continued) | | | |
| | | (ii) Optional Features and Functions Conditioning per Termination All Voice Grade Types | \$6.50 | n/a | |
| | | (iii) Customer Specified Transmission Level Two-Wire Termination | \$25.00 | n/a | |
| | (4) | Dedicated Digital Service Per Channel Termination Any Standard Rate i) Optional Features and Functions | \$77.00 | \$230.00 | |
| | | Bridging per loop Loop Transfer | \$ 7.85 \$6.21 | n/a n/a | |
| | (5) | High Capacity Service | | | |
| | | (i) Channel Termination per Span Line DS-1 (1.544 Mb/s) | \$177.00 | \$230.00 | |
| | | (ii) Optional Features and Functions | | | |
| | | Multiplexing, per arrangement DS-1 to Voice DS-1 to DS-0 | \$183.00 \$183.00 | n/a n/a | |

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Karry Mayes

_____ Title: General Manager

<u>RCA NO. 702</u>

<u>ORIGINAL</u>

<u>SHEET NO. 108</u>

RECEIVED

OCT 28 2004

CANCELING SHEET NO.

State of Alaska Regulatory Commission of Alaska

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISE, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.14 Special Construction

(a) Applicability

The charges specified herein apply to all classes of service within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

(b) Rates

Special construction charges for the costs of furnishing facilities shall be at the actual cost to the Company.

8.15 Special Number Service

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to residential and business customers within the exchange areas as defined on the maps filed as part of these tariffs.

The charge for this service is in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

(b) Rates <u>Non-Recurring Charge</u>

Each Access Line

\$50.00

Title: General Manager

Pursuant to U-03-76(3)

BY:

an

Larry Mayes

EFFECTIVE: January 19, 2005

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

| | NO. 70 | 2 | FIRST REVISED SHE | ET NO. 109 | RECEIV | ED |
|-------|--------|--------|---|-------------------------|---|---------------|
| Cance | elling | | ORIGINAL SHE | <u>et no. 109</u> | MAR 17 20 | |
| DAI | K EAGI | LE ENT | ERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHON | EUTILITY | STATE OF ALASK REGULATORY COMMISSION | |
| .0 | RATE | SCHEL | DULES (continued) | | | |
| | 8.16 | Under | ground Locate Service | | | |
| | | (a) | Applicability | | | |
| | | | The rates and terms specified herein app the exchange areas as defined on the ma | | | vice within |
| | | | The charges for this service are in addit tariffs. | ion to all other applic | able rates and charges | filed in thes |
| | | (b) | Rates | Rate Per | <u>r Hour</u> | |
| | | | Each Locate in Excess of Six per Month During Normal Business Hour Outside normal Business Hour | s \$80. | | |
| | 8.17 | Unive | rsal Access Surcharge | | | |
| | | (a) | Applicability | | | |
| | | | The rates and terms specified herein app on the map filed as a part of this tariff. | oly to all customers w | rithin the exchange are | as as define |
| | | Ŷ | The monthly recurring charges for this s charges filed in this tariff. | service are in additior | n to all other applicable | e rates and |
| | | (b) | Rates | | thly Recurring arge Per Line | R |
| | | | Residential, Single Line Business and P | ay Telephone | \$0.05 | |
| | | | Multiline Business | | \$0.10 | |

R

| PURSUANT TO: U-08-122(2) | |
|---|------------------------|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: 13-702 | EFFECTIVE: May 1, 2009 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE U | TILITY |
| BY: Jamp Mayer | Title: General Manager |
| Larry Maye | |

| RCA NO. 702 | First Revision | SHEET NO. 110 | 100 0 0 2009 | |
|-------------|----------------|---------------|----------------|--|
| | canceling | | APR 2 2 2008 | |
| | Original | SHEET NO. | STATE OF MARKA | |

CEGELA CAY COLEDISON OF ALASIA

Т

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)
 - 8.18 Universal Service Discount for Eligible Schools and Libraries
 - (a) Applicability

For purposes of the universal service discount program, rural areas are defined in accordance with the Office of Management and Budget's Metropolitan Statistical Area designation of metropolitan and non-metropolitan counties, adjusted by the most currently available Goldsmith Modification, which identifies rural areas within large metropolitan counties.

The percent discount is based on the number of students eligible for the national school lunch program or a federally approved alternative mechanism. Each school may compute the discounts on an individual school basis or it may compute an average school discount among a group of schools or a school district.

A library's level of discount is based on the number of students eligible for the national school lunch program (or federally approved alternative mechanism) in the school district in which the library is located. Each library may compute the discounts on an individual branch library basis or it may compute an average discount among a group of libraries.

(b) Discount Matrix

Pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (47 U.S.C. 254(h)(1)(B)) certain schools and libraries receive support under the definition of universal service. The discount matrix below is presented for calculating discounts to those qualifying entities.

| Percentage of Students Eligible for National School Lunch Program | Urban <u>Discount</u> | Rural <u>Discount</u> |
|--|--------------------------|--------------------------|
| <1 | 20% | 25% |
| 1 - 19 | 40% | 50% |
| 20 - 34 | 50% | 60% |
| 35 - 49 | 60% | 70% |
| 50 - 74 | 80% | 80% |
| 75 - 100 | 90% | 90% |

Intrastate discounts shall be available only if the discounts are fully funded through the federal universal service program. Details regarding the federal program and qualification for federal funding are found at 47 C.F.R. Part 54.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

Larry Mayes

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | FIRST REVISED | <u>SHEET NO. 111</u> | APR 2 2 2008 |
|--------------------|---------------|----------------------|--|
| <u>CANCEL</u> | ING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 111 | ANDALIA 49 EVATS ANDALIA U RODELA STATS |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

- 8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)
 - 8.19 Wireless Interconnection Service
 - (a) Applicability

All terms and conditions for wireless interconnection will be established in an agreement with the WC in compliance with federal rules and regulations governing wireless interconnection as stated in CFR 47 Part 51 and 47 U.S.C. 151.

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY Larry Mayes

_ Title: <u>General Manager</u>

RECENED

С

D

| RCA NO. 702 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 112 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|-------------|----------------|----------------|---|
| CANCI | ELING ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 112_ | ANAL PLATE ANAL PLATE NO REPAIRED IN A PROC |

. A.Z.淹死 和

D

RECEIVED

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

RATE SCHEDULES (continued) 8.0

Reserved for Future Use

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

| R | 'jani | C | | 22.2.2.2 | \mathbb{V} | 10.00 | \bigcirc |
|-----|---------|----------------|--------|----------|--------------|-----------|------------|
| 0.0 | 3022223 | ~63 9 4 | 0.0000 | -9 | 2.0. | 10.000 AL | |

| 2 | 2 |
|---|---|
| | 2 |

CANCELING ORIGINAL

SHEET NO. 113

ANARALA PERINTE ANARA PERINTERANG VECTALISAN

D

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

FIRST REVISED

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

RCA NO. 702

8.20 Alaska Universal Service Fund Surcharge

(a) Applicability

The Alaska Universal Service Fund (AUSF) Surcharge is a line item surcharge on intrastate end user revenues to provide for payment to the Alaska Universal Service Fund. The Alaska Universal Service Fund provides:

- (1) Financial assistance, known as lifeline support, to qualifying local exchange telephone companies so that the bills of qualifying low income customers may be reduced;
- (2) Financial assistance known as dial equipment minute (DEM) weighting to local exchange telephone companies of less than fifty-thousand access lines that qualify for assistance under the requirements set forth by the Commission at 3 AAC 48.430; and,
- (3) Such other purposes as may be designated by the Commission by regulation.
- (b) Rates

The Company concurs in the AUSF surcharge percentage set forth in the currently effective tariff of the Alaska Universal Service Administrative Company. A copy of the tariff of the Alaska Universal Service Fund Administrative Company is available for public inspection during normal business hours at 12350 Industry Way, Anchorage, Alaska 99515 or on the Alaska Universal Service Administrative Company's web site at http://www.ausac.org.

| PURSUANT TO: | | nan na hada a shahan na m |
|---|------------------|------------------------------------|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: | - May 16, 2008 |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK BY: Larry Mayes | TELEPHONE UTILIT | Y Title: <u>General Manager</u> |

| <u>RCA NO. 702</u> | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 114 | APR 2 2 2008 |
|--------------------|-------------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------------|
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | STATE OF MARKA |
| ADAK EAGLE EN | TERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK | TELEPHONE UTILITY | NERVE TO PROVE AND THE OF MERICAN |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

8.21 Reserved for Future Use

D

D

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008 ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY BY: ano Larry Mayes

_____ Title: General Manager

RECEIVED

| <u>RCA</u> | <u>NO. 70</u> |)2 | FIRST REVISED | SHEET NO. 115 | - | RECE | IVED |
|------------|--|--|--|----------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|----------|
| | С | ANCELI | NG ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 115 | - | AUG 2 | 0 2008 |
| | and the second | the process of the process of the process of the | ERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TE | LEPHONE UTILITY | | STATE OF | -AT-ASKA |
| 8.0 | RATE | E SCHEI | DULES (continued) | | | REBULATORY COM | |
| | 8.22 | Digita | l Subscriber Service | | | | Ν |
| | | (a) | Rates | | Per Channel Monthly Rate | Non- recurring Charge | |
| | | | Initial installation of DS1 trur Includes engineering, installa | | | 750.00 | |
| | | | Subsequent addition of trunks Trunk group | to existing | | 150.00 | |
| | | | Additional trunk groups added DS1 Channel Termination | d to existing | | 360.00 | |
| | | | Trunk Types -Terminating Trunk | | 10.00 | | |
| | | | -Originating Trunk | | 10.00 | | |
| | | | -Two-way trunk | | 10.00 | | |
| | | | -Terminating trunk with DID' | k | 10.00 | | |
| | | | -Two-way trunk with DID* | | 10.00 | | |
| | | | * See Section 7.03 for terms, | conditions, and rate sched | lules for applica | able rates and char | oes |

* See Section 7.03 for terms, conditions, and rate schedules for applicable rates and charges for Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service.

Special Access High Capacity Service terms, conditions, and rate schedules apply in addition to DSS rates and conditions stated above.

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA 12-702

EFFECTIVE: October 6, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Karry Mayes

Title: General Manager

Ν

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 116 | 1 A dary New York Street B. M. Sour Sand |
|-------------|-----------|---------------|--|
| | | | APR 2 2 2008 |
| | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

STATE OF MAARA AND TO KODELLED VICTARD

D

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.22 Reserved for Future Use

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

PURSUANT TO:

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY: Larry Mayes

____ Title: General Manager

| RCA NO. 702 | ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 117 | |
|--|-----------|---------------|--|
| <u></u> | CANCELING | SHEET NO. | APR 2 2 2008 |
| ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | ANAAN 49 STATE 49 ALAANA LEBELA VIII VIII VIII ALEBEL |

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.23 Reserved for Future Use

D

D

PURSUANT TO:

TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702

EFFECTIVE: May 16, 2008

ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

BY

Larry Mayes

_____ Title: General Manager

| | | B Strategy and a second sec |
|------------------------------------|---------------------|---|
| RCA NO. 702 ORIGINAL | SHEET NO. 118 | |
| | | APR 2 2 2008 |
| CANCELING | SHEET NO. | |
| | | ATATE & MARIA |
| ADAK FAGLE ENTERPRISES LLC dba ADA | K TELEPHONE UTILITY | 常能以前的 网络形式拉马马 研测者公司 |

ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY

8.0 RATE SCHEDULES (continued)

8.23 Recreational Cabin Local Access Service

(a) Applicability

The rates and terms specified herein apply to customers where facilities and conditions permit within the exchange areas as defined on the map filed as a part of this tariff.

The monthly recurring charges for this service are in addition to all other applicable rates and charges filed in this tariff.

(b) Flat Rate Fees Monthly Recurring Charge

Residential Exchange Access Service - Per Access Line

50% of Local Rates

N

Ν

Conditions (a)

- All terms, rates, and conditions for Section 7.06 apply to services offered in this section a. of the tariff.
- b. Customers subscribing to this service will pay at a minimum of 50% of applicable local service rate for 24 consecutive months from the date service is established.
- Service at the reduced rate (50%) rate may begin on the 1st day of the month, provided c. notice is given sufficiently in advance for arrangements to be made to suspend the service.
- Complete service will be restored without notice from the customer not later than 5:00 d. p.m. on the last day of the reduced rate period as determined by the customer. The customer may request the service be restored in advance of that date.

| PURSUANT TO: | | | | | | |
|---|------------|------------------------|--|--|--|--|
| TARIFF ADVICE NO: TA9-702 | EFFECTIVE: | May 16, 2008 | | | | |
| ISSUED BY: ADAK EAGLE ENTERPRISES, LLC dba ADAK TELEPHONE UTILITY | | | | | | |
| BY: King Mayer | | Title: General Manager | | | | |
| Larry Mayes | | | | | | |